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Corporate Information

NEER

Executive Director

CHENG Hairong (Chairman)

Non-Executive Director
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Registered Office

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

Head Office and Principal Place of Business

Suite 2701

Shui On Centre
6-8 Harbour Road
Wanchai

Hong Kong

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Codan Services Limited
Clarendon House

2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

Share Registrar and Transfer Office in Hong Kong

Tricor Secretaries Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

Website

www.irasia.com/listco/hk/prosperityinv/index.htm

Stock Code

Hong Kong Stock Exchange: 310
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRESE

Dear Shareholders,

It is a great pleasure to report to you that the Group had made a profit of
HK$17 million for the Year.

2015 is an extraordinary year like riding on a roller coaster. During the Year,
worldwide stock markets underwent a wild fluctuations and the Group made
profit by catching this opportunity. However, there was also impairment on
certain listed and unlisted investments during the Year. The management
discussion section of this annual report will provide you with an in-depth
analysis on the market situation and business operations of the Group.

The depreciation of RMB and the further drop in stock markets in January
2016 made a bad start of 2016. The economic instability of the European
Union, the slowing down of economy of the PRC and the possible
depreciation of RMB will all contribute to the market uncertainty which in
turn add to the difficulties in both prediction of market movements and
identifying quality investments in 2016. With this uncertainty in mind, we will
keep on looking for quality investments with caution in order to enhance your
investment.

Taking this opportunity, | would like to express my warmest thanks to your
support in 2015 and in the future.

Cheng Hairong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2016
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Business Review

Market Review

The Hong Kong stock market fluctuated significantly during the Year. Hang
Seng Index (“HSI") increased from 23,605 points at 31 December 2014 to
over 28,000 points in April this Year due to the substantial influx of funds
from the PRC. However, because of the unexpected depreciation of RMB in
August this Year, the market deepened anticipation in the slowing down of
the PRC economy which led to the drastic drop in HSI to below 21,000 points.
HSI was closed at 21,914 points at 31 December 2015.

In addition, the increase in interest rate in the United States of America and
the drop in price of petroleum also led to fluctuations in the stock market.

Due to the above, the share prices of listed securities moved up and down
significantly during the Year.

Operational Review

During the Year, the Group continued its investment activities in listed and
unlisted investments and other related financial assets.

Fund raising

In order to strengthen the capital base and funding for investment, two fund
raising activities, an open offer and placing of new shares under general
mandate with net proceeds of HK$85 million in total were completed in
March and May this Year respectively. Details of these two fund raising
activities are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

Among the net proceeds of HK$85 million, approximately HK$72 million has
been used for investment and general working capital of the Group during
the Year.

Investment activities

Listed investments

Following the market boom and the completion of fund raising, the Group
increased its investment activities in both held-for-trading and available-for-
sale listed investments in the first half of the Year. The market boom led to
the significant increase in fair value of the held-for-trading listed investments
and also the unaudited profit of the Group as reported for the interim period.
In the second half of the Year, the Group decreased its investment activities in
listed investments and the fair value of held-for-trading investments was
reduced due to the drastic drop in the stock market and the profit for the
whole year was then narrowed.

The Group had traded in certain A shares with limited scale during the Year
through the Hong Kong and Shanghai Connect.
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Management Discussion (continued)
EEEmM (&)

Unlisted investments
During the Year, the Group invested in 30% equity interest in a Hong Kong
incorporated company which is engaged in financial intermediary services.
This investment was disposed of at cost during the Year. Except for this
investment, the Group did not have other additional investment in unlisted
investment during the Year.

Other financial assets
Upon the maturity of Loan Note in February of the Year, the Group did not
have investment in other financial assets.

Financial Review

Results for the Year

The Group reported a profit before tax of approximately HK$17 million for
the Year, which represents an increase of approximately HK$33 million or
208% from the loss of approximately HK$16 million for Year 2014, mainly
due to the following reasons:

(i) fair value gain of approximately HK$52 million for the Year on the held-
for-trading listed investments, which represents an increase of HK$62
million or 604% from the fair value loss of approximately HK$10 million
for Year 2014,

(i) realised gain of approximately HK$5 million for the Year on the disposal
of available-for-sale investments, which represents a 100% increase
from that of Year 2014; and

(i) impairment loss of approximately HK$31 million on available-for-sale
investments for the Year, which represents a 100% increase from that
of Year 2014.

Turnover

Turnover for the Year with Year 2014 as comparative is set out below:
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Management Discussion (continued)

Due to the booming of the stock market as mentioned above, the Group
increased its investing activities in listed equity securities and hence the gross
proceeds from disposal of held-for-trading listed equity investments increased
substantially when compared with that of Year 2014.

During the Year, the Group had traded in a few A shares through the Hong
Kong and Shanghai Connect. Gross proceeds from disposal of the A shares
amounted to approximately HK$1.4 million or 0.9% of the gross proceeds
from disposal of held-for-trading listed investments and loss attributable to
the disposal of the A shares was only HK$16,000. The Group held an A share
with fair value of approximately HK$0.1 million as held-for-trading investment
as at 31 December 2015.

Upon the maturity of Loan Note in February this Year, the Group did not have
other interest bearing investment and hence the interest income dropped
when compared with that of Year 2014.

Fair value gain on held-for-trade investments

The fair value gain of HK$52 million on held-for-trading investments includes
HK$58 million realised gain from the disposal of held-for-trading listed
investments during the Year.

Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments

Due to the decrease in fair value of available-for-sale investments during the
Year, impairment loss was provided for the investments as set out below:
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Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited (listed investment) HERBEERERAR(LEMIRE) 16

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$20,079,000 (2014: HK$46,258,000). The Group had no
bank borrowing as at 31 December 2015 (2014: nil).

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) as at 31 December 2015 was
0.33% (2014: 1.14%).
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Management Discussion (continued)
EEEmM (&)

Capital structure

Shareholders’ fund and internal resources were used in funding the
investment and operating activities of the Group. The Group had no
borrowing during the Year.

Outlook

2016 is still a year of uncertainty. The recovery of economy of the United
States of America, the economic instability of the European Union, the
slowing down of economy of PRC and the possible depreciation of RMB will
all add to the market uncertainty. The prices of listed investments will move
up and down significantly under these circumstances and it may be difficult to
identify quality investments. With this in mind, the Group will continue to
explore the opportunities for valuable investments with caution.

Other Information

Charges on assets

Charges on assets of the Group are set out in note 16(ii) to the consolidated
financial statements.

Litigation

There was no outstanding litigation as at 31 December 2015.
Contingent liabilities

There were no contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2015.

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates and
Related Hedges

During the Year, the investments of the Group were mainly denominated in
HK$, USD and RMB. Since HK$ is pegged to USD, significant exposure is not
expected in USD transactions and balances. During the Year, transactions and
balances in RMB were not significant and the exposure to RMB is insignificant.

The Group does not have foreign exchange hedging policy. However,
management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015
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Management Discussion (continued)

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group's largest and five largest customers accounted for approximately
47.23% and 98.79% respectively of the Group’s revenue.

Certain directors of the Company together with their associates held below 5%
interest in certain five largest customers as at 31 December 2015.

Employee and Remuneration Policies

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had 6 employees and 5 Directors.
Remuneration policies for the employees and the Directors are reviewed by
the Group in accordance with the market situation and their performance
from time to time. No Director or executive is involved in dealing his/her own
remuneration. In addition to salary payments, the Group has participated in
the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in funds under the control of an independent trustee.
Pursuant to the rules of the MPF Scheme, the Group and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the MPF Scheme at 5% of their
monthly relevant income. Forfeited contribution can be used to reduce future
contribution of the Group. There was no such forfeited contribution during
the Year.

BEEWL ()

TEEFRHED

AEBZHZARAAXABRED MG AREE KA
4947.23% 5% 98.79% °

MR2015F 128318 ARA A TEFTERE
BHEARETAAREFPFIEES%IATESR -

1B 8 & % B BUR

M20155F12A31H - A& EBF6&EE K54
FEE - BEERESZCHMHELARAEE TR
BEMARBEECRRETEHN BEES
FITBRABLHEBTEERNS Z 5 - B
THN AEBDL2EBESE - RERE
BvEEEB L ETAESN CES TEASE
BrvEE RAGE RERBESHE 2RI -
AEBERHEEESEEAEESERAZEBK
AMBE ST EIEHS5% 2 3R R I 2 3K
ARAERDAEB KRR ZHR - NFEILHE
ZERW -

FRERABERARAR
4§ 2015

09



Directors’ Report
EEERE

The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the Year.
Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Discussion and analysis of the Group’s activities can be found in the
Management Discussion of this annual report. This discussions form part of
this directors’ report.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 35.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

Share Capital

The Company issued new shares during the Year in order to strength the
capital base and cash position of the Gorup.

Details of the movement in share capital of the Company are set out in note
21 to the consolidated financial statements.

Plant and Equipment

Details of movements during the Year in plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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Directors
The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Director

Mr. CHENG Hairong (Chairman)

Non-Executive Director

Mr. LAU Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. FENG Nien Shu
Mr. LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard
Ms. WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and Mr.
Feng Nien Shu shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical Details of Directors
The biographical details of the Directors are as follows:

Executive Director

Mr. Cheng Hairong, aged 56, was appointed as an executive Director in
2010. He is the chairman of the Company and the nomination committee and
the director of the subsidiaries of the Company. He has over 20 years of
experience as an executive director and consultant in establishing and
managing listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Cheng has extensive
knowledge in China finance and investments in life sciences, biotech, energy
saving, tourism, trading and financial service sectors. Mr. Cheng was the vice
chairman and executive director of EPI (Holdings) Limited (689.HK) and the
chairman and executive director of Anxian Yuan China Holdings Limited (922.
HK). Both companies are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.

Directors’ Report (continued)
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (&)

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, aged 64, was appointed as a non-executive director
and subsequently re-designated as an executive director and appointed as the
chairman of the Company in 2009. In 2010, he was redesignated as a non-
executive director and deputy chairman of the Company. He is a member of
the remuneration committee and the director of the subsidiaries of the
Company. He has over 40 years of international corporate development and
management experience in infrastructure developments as well as
construction and engineering services involving the road, rail, port, power,
telecommunications, mining and resources sectors in the Asia Pacific Region.
Mr. Lau is currently the chairman and managing director of PYI Corporation
Limited (498.HK) and the deputy chairman and executive director of Louis Xill
Holdings Limited (577.HK). Both companies are listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Nien Shu, aged 50, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He is the
chairman of the remuneration committee and a member of the audit
committee and nomination committee of the Company. He holds a Master of
Business Administration degree from the University of Windsor in Canada and
a Bachelor of Arts degree from the York University in Canada. He is currently
the managing partner and chief investment officer of Sapientia Capital, a
private equity investment manager and advisory. He has over 20 years of
experience in investment, merger and acquisition in China and South East
Asia.

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 60, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He
is the chairman of the audit committee and a member of the remuneration
committee of the Company. He is a fellow member of each of the HKICPA
and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants in the United
Kingdom. He holds a Master of Business Administration degree from the
University of Adelaide in Australia. He has over 30 years of experience in
property investment, corporate finance and media and entertainment
business. Mr. Lui is currently an executive director of eSun Holdings Limited
(571.HK) and Media Asia Group Holdings Limited (8075.HK). Both companies
are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, aged 50, was appointed as an INED in 2009. She is
a member of the audit committee and nomination committee of the
Company. She holds a Bachelor’'s and Master's degree in Law from The
University of Hong Kong, as well as a Master's degree in Corporate Finance
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Ms. Wong is a solicitor of the
Supreme Court of Hong Kong and Supreme Court of England and Wales, a
member of the Hong Kong Law Society and Hong Kong Society for Financial
Analysts. She also holds the Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Ms.
Wong has over 25 years of experience in the legal profession, with majority
years working as corporate counsel and company secretary of Hong Kong
listed companies. Ms. Wong is currently an independent non-executive
director of PYI Corporation Limited (498.HK) which is listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Confirmation of Independence of Independent
Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the INEDs are independent.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-Laws, Directors shall be indemnified out of
the assets and profits of the Company against all actions, costs, charges,
losses, damages and expenses which they shall or may incur or sustain by or
by reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution
of their duty, or supposed duty. Provided that this indemnity shall not extend
to any matter in respect of any fraud or dishonesty which may attach to the
Directors.

The Company has taken out and maintained appropriate insurance cover in
respect of potential legal actions against the Directors.

Directors’ Report (continued)
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (&)

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in
Shares and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and any of their associates in the Shares and underlying Shares or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:

REBRGZE

BARRNRIREFEFSRAEKRIIFEI2GEFE
ZE DM SR IE AR R KR IREE
ETRIZITEME - R2015F 1283108 &
EREMEE 2B EARRKRD XA BERMD K
HEMEBEE (ERRESH RBEBKRIEXV
) A EERABIT

Long positions in the Shares RBROzZ2HR
Percentage of
issued share
Personal’ Family* Corporate’ Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Interests Company
L NN
ERITREAZ
Name of Director EEHR BAERE RikER" A F R R Aok
Lau Tom Ko Yuen =R — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(P 1)
Cheng Hairong (DR 9,370,000 — — 9,370,000 0.78%
*  Beneficial owner * BEmBEAA
* Interests of spouse v OREEE
* Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled by * EZHAGBAGRBBELEHZARERZFE
it
Note: P 5E -

266,890,840 Shares were held by Favor Hero Investments Limited, a company controlled
as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to 50% by Mr.
Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

266,890,840 1% % 17 4 Favor Hero Investments Limited 45
A+ Mz 2 7 Al # Sun Matrix Limited #22 #1] 51 % # 25
Sun Matrix Limited B 2l @ R EE R E — L (B &R
2 BRB) & B HI50%E 5 o



Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none of the Directors nor
their associates had or was deemed to have any interest or short position in
the Shares or underlying Shares or any of its associated corporations as
recorded in the register that required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

At no time during the Year was the Company, its holding company, or any of
its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable
the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions, Arrangements
or Contracts of Significance

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance, to which the
Company, its holding company, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party
and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEWE (A)

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2015, the following persons had interests and short
positions in the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

FERR

BARRIREESRBEKRTIFEI36KAEFTE
2 BT S A A L2015 12 A 31
BRBRG RABERGD P EEES AR

Long positions in the Shares RO Z2HFE

Percentage of

issued share

Family* Corporate’ Total capital of the

Interests Interests Interests Company

HARRF

BREB ERITRA

Name of Shareholder i RKIEER" o A s mrER ZADH

Favor Hero Favor Hero — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
Investments Limited Investments Limited (Note)
(B %)

Sun Matrix Limited Sun Matrix Limited — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 5E)

Lau Tom Ko Yuen gmR 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 5E)

Lan i B — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 3%)

Glory Avenue Limited Glory Avenue Limited — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 3E)

Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited ~ $R &% I8 B R A 7 — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 3E)

Liu Min 288 — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 3E)

+

Interests of spouse

*Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled by

it
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Note:

Favor Hero Investments Limited was controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited and as
to 49% by Glory Avenue Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to 50% by Mr.
Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. Glory
Avenue Limited was wholly controlled by Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited which was
wholly controlled by Mr. Liu Min.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, the Directors were not
aware of any other person who had an interest or short position in the Shares
or underlying Shares as recorded in the register that required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO and/or were directly or
indirectly interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the share capital
carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other
members of the Group.

Connected Transactions

Investment Management Agreement

On 16 December 2010, the Company entered into the IM Agreement with
GC Capital for the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment
manager for a term of three years from 1 September 2010 to 31 August 2013
(and extended to 31 October 2013 by mutual agreement).

Under the IM Agreement, a management fee of fixed amount of HK$300,000
per month (exclusive of disbursements) is payable to GC Capital by the
Company and in addition to such monthly fee, GC Capital is also entitled to a
discretionary bonus in such amount as the Company may at its discretion
determine provided that the Net Asset Value of a financial year exceeds that
in the previous financial year and the total management fee for such financial
year is less than 1.9% of the Net Asset Value. However, the aggregate
amount of such discretionary bonus, if any, and the annual management fee
shall not in any event exceed 1.9% of the Net Asset Value of such financial
year. In the event that the total management fee for a financial year exceeds
1.9% of the Net Asset Value of that financial year, there will be no
discretionary bonus for GC Capital for that financial year.

On 18 July 2013, the Company entered into the New IM Agreement (as
amended by the Supplemental Agreement) with GC Capital for the
appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment manager for the
period from 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (&)

Under the New IM Agreement, GC Capital is entitled to:

(a

a management fee of a fixed amount of HK$300,000 per month (exclusive
of disbursements); and

discretionary bonus, if any and at such amount as the Board may at its
discretion determine, provided that no such bonus shall be payable
unless the Adjusted NAV as at the end of each Financial Year exceeds
the higher of: (i) HK$284,792,000, being the Net Asset Value for the
year ended 31 December 2012; and (ii) the Adjusted NAV of the most
recent Financial Year after year 2012 for which GC Capital is paid a
discretionary bonus (“High Watermark”) and the amount of such bonus
shall not exceed 10% of such excess. Such bonus, if any, shall be paid
within 30 days after the issue of the audited financial statements of the
Group for the relevant Financial Year.

The Company will not pay any further discretionary bonus to GC Capital for
its service under the IM Agreement.

On 24 November 2015, the Company entered into the 2016 IM Agreement
with GC Capital for the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s
investment manager for the period from 1 January 2016 to 31 December

2018.

Under the 2016 IM Agreement, GC Capital is entitled to:

(a

a management fee of a fixed amount of HK$600,000 per month (exclusive
of disbursements); and

discretionary bonus, if any and at such amount as the Board may at its
discretion determine, provided that no such bonus shall be payable
unless the Adjusted NAV as at the end of each Financial Year exceeds
the higher of: (i) the Net Asset Value for the year ended 31 December
2015; and (ii) the Adjusted NAV of the most recent Financial Year after
year 2015 for which GC Capital is paid a discretionary bonus and the
amount of such bonus shall not exceed 5% of such excess. Such bonus,
if any, shall be paid within 30 days after the issue of the audited
financial statements of the Group for the relevant Financial Year.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

RIBHTIRE B IR 3

(a

BB NG REUER

& A300,0008 tHETEEEE(TRE
BATH) &

ML (nE) MEBcERESS
MiEET HEMIEAERSHREE
ROKEABREEFEBLA TR ER
7 A XA (1)284,792,00008 ST (BN & B
202FNANAULEFENEEFE)
R (i)2012 F [5 14 5 30 09 BF BR F 8 19 48 8
BEEFEHCZEEABEEI TG
LD (/KAL) BETEASERGFIB
BUIBE SO MI10% ZEEL(NE)
BRAEERBY RFEENCEZTE
WA TIEEE308 AL AT -

ARAB T ERERETEHAAEEER
Z BRF A B SR BN IS TEAT

R2015F 11248 » AR A EZEFEE KL

2016 F I E BB HE -

ZEEEEARAR

AR E &I 5201651 A1HE20184F12
A31H AL -

RIFE2016FREEE - EEEANBRENK

B :

& A600,0008 THETSEEEE (N
BEBMTH) X

RBEEAL(NE) MEBSERESS
HESET WEBRAERSYRFE
AOEHABEEFEBLU TS &R
FA A ()EE2015F12 A318 IEF
EHEEFME: R2015EERZEN
MHRFECREERNEINWIBILLE)
WIERABREEFE MEBRELSET
S 2D AI5% © 2 F LA (4
B)ARAEBEHBYRFENKER
B MmR TIE %308 AL -



Information on GC Capital

GC Capital is a corporation licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on
securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9 (asset
management) regulated activities under the SFO. It was incorporated on 30
June 1992 and it specialises in investment and fund management mainly in
Hong Kong. GC Capital has served as an investment manager of the
Company since 12 December 1992. Being the investment manager of the
Company, GC Capital is a connected person under Rule 14A.08 of the Listing
Rules.

Corporate Services Agreement

On 28 January 2010, Prosperity Management entered into the CS Agreement
with GC Corporate Services for a term of 3 years commencing from 29
January 2010 for the engagement of GC Corporate Services to provide
general back-office administration service to the Group, including the
provision of professional company secretarial services for listed company and
accounting and bookkeeping services, at a monthly fee of HK$80,000 (exclusive
of disbursements).

On 21 March 2013, Prosperity Management entered into the Renewed CS
Agreement with GC Corporate Services for the engagement of GC Corporate
Services to provide general back-office administration service to the Group,
including the provision of professional company secretarial services for listed
company and accounting and bookkeeping services, at a monthly fee of
HK$90,000 (exclusive of disbursements) for the period from 29 January 2013
to 31 December 2015.

In June 2015, due to the restructuring of workforce of the Group, the
professional company secretarial services had been removed from the general
back-office administration service as provided by GC Corporate Services and
the monthly fee had been reduced from HK$90,000 to HK$40,000 since 1
June 2015.

On 15 October 2015, a holding company of GC Corporate Services issued
shares to independent third parties and the attributable equity interest of
GCA Professional Services in GC Corporate Services was thereby reduced
resulting in GC Corporate Services ceased to be Associate of GC Capital
which in turn ceased to be Associate and connected person of the Company.
The Renewed CS Agreement ceased to be continuing connected transaction
since 15 October 2015.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

EEEHRE (&)

Information on GC Corporate Services

GC Corporate Services is principally engaged in provision of corporate services
including accounting, corporate secretarial and office administration services.
As at the date of signing the Renewed CS Agreement, GC Corporate Services
and GC Capital are both indirectly owned subsidiaries of GCA Professional
Services. Hence, GC Corporate Services, being an Associate of GC Capital, is
also a connected person of the Company. As mentioned above, since 15
October 2015, GC Corporate Services ceased to be Associate of GC Capital
which in turn ceased to be connected person of the Company.

License Agreement

On 21 March 2013, Prosperity Management (as licensee) and Linkson
Investment (as licensor) entered into the License Agreement, pursuant to
which Linkson Investment granted a license to Prosperity Management for the
use of premises, which is used as the Group's principal place of business in
Hong Kong, for a term of 3 years commencing from 1 January 2013 to 31
December 2015 at a license fee of HK$128,101 per month.

In addition, Prosperity Management shall during the license period share and
pay the Linkson Investment the portion of management fee and government
rent and rates payable by Linkson Investment to the landlord.

On 15 October 2015, a holding company of Linkson Investment issued shares
to independent third parties and the attributable equity interest of GCA
Professional Services in Linkson Investment was thereby reduced resulting in
Linkson Investment ceased to be Associate of GC Capital which in turn ceased
to be Associate and connected person of the Company. The License
Agreement ceased to be continuing connected transaction since 15 October
2015.

Information on Linkson Investment

Linkson Investment is principally engaged in leasing administration. As at the
date of signing the License Agreement, Linkson Investment and GC Capital
are both indirectly owned subsidiaries of GCA Professional Services. Hence,
Linkson Investment, being an Associate of GC Capital, is also a connected
person of the Company. As mentioned above, since 15 October 2015,
Linkson Investment ceased to be Associate of GC Capital which in turn
ceased to be connected person of the Company.

Save as the Group was interested in 20% shareholding in GCA Professional
Services Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong and the then
intermediate holding company of GC Capital, GC Corporate Services and
Linkson Investment, which was disposed of in July 2012, the Directors are not
aware of other material interest in the IM Agreement, New IM Agreement
2016 IM Agreement, CS Agreement, Renewed CS Agreement and License
Agreement.
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Further particulars of the above connected transactions are disclosed in note
26 to the consolidated financial statements and they have complied with the
requirements (including the disclosure requirements) of Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. Save as disclosed above, the Group does not have other
connected transaction.

The Board (including INEDs) confirmed that the IM Agreement, New IM
Agreement, 2016 IM Agreement, CS Agreement, Renewed CS Agreement
and License Agreement are entered into by the Group in the ordinary and
usual course of business, on normal commercial terms and such transactions
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The Board has also confirmed that a letter pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the
Listing Rules has been issued to the Board by the auditor of the Company.

Management Contracts

Save as the investment management agreement, the details of which are
disclosed under the connected transactions section of this report, no contracts
concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the Year.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Group’s principal activity is investment in listed and unlisted investments
and other related financial assets. Details of the principal risks and
uncertainties relating to the investments of the Group are set out in note 4
and note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

The activity of the Group is also affected by the volatility and uncertainty of
the world wide economies.

Environment Policies and Performance

The Group promotes environmental protection in daily business operations
including recycling consumables such as papers and reducing the energy

consumption by switching off idle lightings and appliances.

The Group will review its environmental protection practices from time to time
and will consider further eco-friendly measures and practices in the operation.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
EEgRE (B)

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group pays attention to legal and regulatory requirements in designing its
policies and practices. Legal and compliance advisers will be engaged when
necessary to ensure the Group is operated in accordance with applicable laws
and regulations.

Relationship with Stakeholders

The Group identified that the key stakeholders are employees of the Group
and the Shareholders.

Employees

Employees are regards as the most valuable assets of the Group. The Group is
aimed to reward the staff with competitive remuneration package. The Group
also promotes the employee involvement in effective communications in
designing its policies and practices.

Shareholders

One of the goals of the Group is to enhance the corporate value to the
Shareholders. The Group is strived to obtain the quality investments in order
to enhance the asset value and profitability of the Group which in turn the
wealth of the Shareholders. The Group maintains regular communication with
Shareholders by way of general meetings and announcements.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares of the
Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed
any of the Shares during the Year.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-Laws,

or the Company Act (1981) of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.
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Sufficiency of Public Float
Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within

the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient
public float as required under the Listing Rules.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Hairong
Chairman
Hong Kong, 30 March 2016
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Corporate Governance Report
CEERRE

The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible framework of
corporate governance with a view to being transparent, open and accountable
to our shareholders.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the CG Code as its own code
on corporate governance practices.

During the Year, the Company complied with the code provisions in the CG
Code except for the following deviations:

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. Being the only executive Director, Mr. Cheng Hairong, the
Chairman of the Company, has assumed the role of chief executive officer of
the Company as well. The Board believes that in light of the nature and scale
of the Group’s business operations, it is in the interest of the Group for Mr.
Cheng Hairong to be the Chairman and assume the role of chief executive
officer of the Company at the same time, as it helps to ensure consistent
leadership within the Group and enables more effective and efficient overall
strategic planning for the Group. The Board considers that the balance of
power and authority for the present arrangement will not be impaired and
this structure will enable the Company to make and implement decisions
promptly and effectively.

In respect of the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen,
the non-executive Director, and Mr. Feng Nien Shu, the INED, were unable to
attend the special general meeting of the Company held on 31 December
2015 as they were out of town.

The Board

Composition

The Board currently consists of one executive Director, one non-executive
Director and three INEDs, one of whom namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard has
the appropriate professional accounting experience and expertise. The names
and biographical details of each Director are disclosed on pages 11 to 13 of
this annual report.

The current term of office of non-executive Directors is for a period of two
years until December 2017 subject to the requirement that one-third of all the
Directors shall retire from office by rotation at each annual general meeting
pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company. There is no relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship) among
members of the Board.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

During the Year, all Directors have received regular updates on the changes to
and developments in the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the
Directors. Additionally, training has been attended by all Directors covering a
wide range of topics including directors’ duties, corporate governance and
updates on the Listing Rules and Companies Ordinance. The Board has a
balance of skills and experience appropriate for the requirements of the
business of the Group.

Function

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed and the
Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required for the strategy of the
Group, major acquisition and disposal, major capital investment, dividend
policy, appointment and retirement of Directors, remuneration policy and
other major operational and financial matters. Day-to-day operations of the
Group are taken up by the Company’s management and the Company’s
investment manager.

The Board established schedule of matters specifically reserved to the Board
for its decision and those reserved for the management. The Board reviews
this schedule on a periodic basis to ensure that it remains appropriate to the
needs of the Company.

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance functions
such as developing and reviewing the Company’s policies, practices on
corporate governance, risk management, training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management, the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, etc. The
Board held meetings from time to time whenever necessary.

The Board established procedures to enable Directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
at the Company’s expense.

The Board held four regular board meetings at approximately quarterly
interval during the Year. Additional board meetings were held when
necessary. Due notice and board papers were given to all Directors prior to
the meeting in accordance with the Listing Rules and the CG Code.
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The attendance records of the Directors for the Board and committee
meetings and the general meetings for the Year are as follows:

No. of meetings attended/No. of meetings held

HEEBERB 2TEBERE

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee  Committee Meeting
ETE EREEE FHZEEE REZES BRRRE
Directors 2=
Executive Director HITESE
Cheng Hairong (Chairman) BB (F ) 13/13 N/A N/A 2/2 2/2
TEmA TEmA
Non-Executive Director FHTESE
Lau Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman)  2I& & (8] £ /&) 13/13 N/A 171 N/A 12
N iE A i A
INEDs BYFHTES
Feng Nien Shu R 12/13 3/3 il 2/2 172
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard B KR 12/13 33 1”1 N/A 2/2
i A
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa EER 11/13 2/3 N/A 2/2 2/2
N iE A
Total number of meetings TEERITEER
held during the Year 2 13 3 1 2 2

Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors

The Company adopted the Model Code as the codes of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors and by relevant employees of the
Company. All Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiries by the
Company, that they fully complied with the Model Code and its code of
conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the Year.

Board Committees

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its expertise, there
are three board committees, namely Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee formed under the Board, with each
performing different functions.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three INEDs, namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen,
Richard, Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa. The Audit Committee
is chaired by Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard.

The role and function of the Audit Committee include:

to serve as a focal point for communication between other directors
and the auditor in respect of the duties relating to financial and other
reporting, internal controls, audits, and such other matters as the Board
may determine from time to time.

to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibility by providing an
independent review and supervision of financial reporting, by satisfying
themselves as to the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Group
and the adequacy of the audits.

to review the appointment of auditor on an annual basis including the
review of the audit scope and approval of the audit fees.

to review the annual and interim financial statements prior to their
approval by the Board, and recommend application of accounting
policies and changes to the financial reporting requirements.

to ensure continuing auditor objectivity and to safeguard independence
of the Company’s auditor.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:

to review the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2014 and for the six months ended 30 June 2015;

to review of the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company;
and

to review the auditor’s audit plan.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien
Shu and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, and the deputy chairman of the
Company, namely Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. The Remuneration Committee is
chaired by Mr. Feng Nien Shu.

The role and function of the Remuneration Committee include formulation of
the remuneration policy, review and recommending to the Board the annual
remuneration policy, and determination of the remuneration of the executive
Directors. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the model under the
CG Code to determine, with delegated responsibility, the remuneration
packages of individual executive Director and senior management. The
Directors are remunerated with reference to their respective duties and
responsibility with the Company, the Company’s performance and current
market situation.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:
—  toreview of the remuneration policy and package; and

—  to approve the remuneration of the executive Director and review the
remuneration of non-executive Directors.

Details of Directors’ emoluments of the Group for the Year are disclosed in
note 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one executive Director, namely Mr.
Cheng Hairong, and two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai
Kin, Elsa. The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Cheng Hairong.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

The role and function of the Nomination Committee include reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, formulating relevant procedures
for nomination of Directors, identifying qualified individuals to become
members of the Board and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors. The nomination should be taken
into consideration of the nominee’s qualification, ability and potential
contributions to the Company.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:
—  toreview the structure, size and composition of Board; and

—  toreview the policy and procedures for nomination of Directors.

Board Diversity Policy

The Company adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) which sets out
the approach to achieve and maintain diversity on the Board in order to
enhance the effectiveness of the Board.

Pursuant to the Policy, the Company seeks to achieve Board diversity through
the consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and education background, ethnicity, professional experience,
skills, knowledge and length of service. The Board will review such objectives
from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and the progress made
towards achieving those objectives. The Company will also take into
consideration its own specific needs from time to time in determining the
optimum composition of the Board.

Risk Management

The Group adopted a risk management policy with effective from 1 January
2016 which sets out the structure of the risk management, responsibility
between Directors and management, and the procedures on the risk
management of the Group.

The Board is responsible for developing and reviewing the risk management
policy and monitoring the effective running of the risk management.
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Internal Control

The Board is responsible for the internal control of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed for safeguarding
assets against unauthorized use or deposition, ensure the maintenance of
proper accounting records for the provision of reliable financial information
for internal use or for publication, and ensure compliance of applicable laws,
rules and regulations. The procedures provide reasonable but not absolute
assurance against material errors, losses or fraud.

During the Year, the Company had reviewed the effectiveness of the system
of internal control of the Group including the internal control policies. The
Company engaged a professional firm to conduct a review on the investment
management and compliance procedures of certain Listing Rules and assess
and identify significant weaknesses in relevant financial procedures, systems
and internal controls of the Group.

Auditor's Remuneration

The fees paid/payable to the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu during the Year for auditing and non-auditing services is analysed
as below:
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ZEBMEY e MERTSHMITE XN
NZBROWT :

HK$
BT
Auditing for the Year KEE 2 ZE 850,000
Non-auditing: Az B
Review of interim financial statement for the EHEHE2015F6 A308 (E618 A #I 2 230,000
6 months period ended 30 June 2015 FEIR S IRk
Agreed-upon procedures on Preliminary Results REFNLHEBERMZ 30,000
Announcement for the Year ERT
Agreed-upon procedures on Continuing AFEERERERSIZHERRF 40,000

Connected Transactions for the Year
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Directors’ Responsibility for Preparing the
Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the
financial statements. The statement of the auditor about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 33 to 34.

Company Secretary

The Company engaged Ms. Fung Mei Ling (“Ms. Fung”) as company secretary
and Mr. Yau Wing Yiu (“Mr. Yau"), the financial controller of the Company,
was the primary corporate contact person at the Company. Upon the removal
of the professional company secretarial services from the general back-office
administration service as provided by GC Corporate Services, Ms. Fung was
resigned and Mr. Yau has been appointed as company secretary of the
Company with effective from 1 June 2015.

Shareholders’ Rights

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company, the Shareholders, holding at the
date of deposit of the written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary of the Company not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company, may require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for
the transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting
shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such requisition. If within
21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting,
the requisitionists themselves may do so.

Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company to
convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the preceding
paragraph. The written requisition should be signed by the requisitionists and
deposited at the head office of the Company, specifying the shareholders’
contact details and the resolution intended to be put forward at general
meeting.
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For including a resolution to propose a person for election as a Director at
general meeting, Shareholders are requested to follow the Bye-Laws of the
Company. A written notice signed by a Shareholder (other than the person to
be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at the general meeting of the
Company for which such notice is given of his intention to propose such
person for election and also a written notice signed by the person to be
proposed of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the head
office of the Company provided that the minimum length of the period,
during which such notices are given, shall be at least seven days and that the
period for lodgment of such notices shall commence no earlier than the day
after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting of the Company
appointed for such election and end no later than seven days prior to the date
of such general meeting. The written notice must state that person’s
biographical details as required by rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules. The
procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for election as a Director is
posted on the Company’s website.

Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings to the
Company'’s registrar. Shareholders and the investment community may at any
time make a request for the Company’s information to the extent that such
information is publically available. Shareholders may also make enquiries to
the Board by writing to the company secretary at the Company’s head office
in Hong Kong at Suite 2701, Shui On Center, 6-8 Harbour Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

Shareholder Communication and Investor

Relations

The objective of Shareholder communication is to provide Shareholders with
detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their rights
as Shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure Shareholders
are kept well informed of key business imperatives. These include annual
general meeting, annual report, various notices, announcements and circulars.
Procedure for voting by poll has been read out by the chairman at the general
meeting.

At the general meetings held during the Year, a separate resolution was
proposed by the chairman in respect of each separate issue, including re-
election of the Directors and were voted by poll. The Company appointed the
share registrar of the Company to act as scrutineer of the poll to ensure that
votes cast are properly counted and recorded. The results of the poll were
announced in accordance with the Listing Rules.

During the Year, there had been no significant change in the Company's
constitutional documents.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=20

TO THE MEMBERS OF PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prosperity
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 35 to 94 which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

By A ®E ()

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2015, and of its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
30 March 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income
GmEEEREMETEHWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 128318 IEFE

0 2014
NOTES $°000 HK$’000
B & £ FAT
Turnover — gross proceeds and revenue BB —PTISRIERE
R A 6 162,442 20,095
Revenue A 6 10,059 15,907
Other income E A A 7 6 1
Other gains and losses H e & EB1E 8 26,657 (16,281)
Administrative expenses fTH R (15,994) (11,842)
Investment management expenses KEEEHX (3,600) (3,600)
Profit (loss) before tax B B B A (B598) 17,128 (15,815)
Income tax expense FrisBif 9 (2) =
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to owners ARBBEEAEBLEE
of the Company i A (&5 18) 10 17,126 (15,815)
Other comprehensive (expense) income: Hthzm(FH) i
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit B & At B 5 M F 1875
or loss: A :
Fair value changes of available-for-sale investments ~ A] it H&E & & 2 A F(E
e (25,084) 1,634
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal of available- B HE R HHE K EFE
for-sale investments oA (5,132) =
Reclassification adjustment upon impairment loss Rt S8 & #RR
recognised in respect of available-for-sale BEEEFEFTHEAER
investments 16,020 —
Other comprehensive (expense) income for the year £ & H fth 2 & (B ¢ ) W 25 (14,196) 1,634
Total comprehensive income (expense) for the year, K2 Al A A fE(LEE
attributable to owners of the Company 2HEWE(FAX) 858 2,930 (14,181)
Earning (loss) per share FRERN (EE) 13
— Basic (HK$) —ZEARGET) 0.016 (0.022)

RERARRERAT 35
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

AR RER
At 31 December 2015 201512 H31H

0 2014
NOTES $'000 HK$'000
Mg 3E B FAET

Non-current assets ERBEE
Plant and equipment = MR s 14 502 575
Interest in an associate /N 15 — =
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 16 104,792 128,321
Loan to an associate m—fEBE QAT ER 17 — =
Other receivable H {th fE UK BR I8 20 565 —
105,859 128,896

Current assets MEEE
Loan note receivable W E S E & 18 — 52,752
Loan receivable B B 3K 17 4,264 4,264
Held-for-trading listed equity investments BEESE FTRAKRE 19 203,880 15,998
Other receivables H At e W BR 1R 20 29,048 28,974
Tax recoverable A Uz [B] ¢ 18 50 —
Cash held by securities brokers BHEELFAEZR® 2,791 3,619
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LIRS 17,288 42,639
257,321 148,246
Current liability mE A E

Accruals and other payable et R EMmENEE 1,193 155
Net current assets mE)EEFRE 256,128 145,091
Net assets BEFE 361,987 273,987

Capital and reserves BRI
Share capital [N 21 30,283 17,814
Reserves EE 331,704 256,173
Total equity N L] 361,987 273,987
Net Asset Value per Share (HK$) BREEFEGET) 22 0.30 0.39

The consolidated financial statements on pages 35 to 94 were approved and S 35E $94H 2R A W B H KR E N 201643
authorised for issue by the Board on 30 March 2016 and are signed on its ~A30R EEF &4t /& R ETIZ - WA T

behalf by: ATREREEZ:
Cheng Hairong 8% Lau Tom Ko Yuen 2I5&E
DIRECTOR #= DIRECTOR #=
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

RERBREHX

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

Investment
Share Share revaluation Contributed Accumulated Total
capital premium reserve surplus losses equity
& RE ¢ 25t g A<
[N wE EHFEE Bt 18 HE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FAET FAT TAET TFTHR
(Note)
(B &E)
At 1 January 2014 MN2014%F1 818 17,814 120,294 11,125 290,081 (151,146) 288,168
Loss for the year FEEE — — — — (15,815)  (15,815)
Fair value changes of available-for-sale A HERE Z
investments NEEEE — — 1,634 — = 1,634
Total comprehensive income (expense) & 2 A W 2%
for the year (AX) @& — — 1,634 — (15,815)  (14,181)
At 31 December 2014 2014512 A31H 17,814 120,294 12,759 290,081 (166,961) 273,987
Profit for the year FE&HH = = — — 17,126 17,126
Fair value changes of available-for-sale ~ A[#tHEHRE
investments RNEEZE — = (25,084) = —  (25,084)
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal 7 Hi & a] 4 H & 4%
of available-for-sale investments EREHHEH
2z — — (5,132) — — (5,132)
Reclassification adjustment upon Rl ERE
impairment loss recognised in respect BRI EEER
of available-for-sale investments ENOEAE — — 16,020 — — 16,020
Other comprehensive expense for the year 4 [& &, % H f X — — (14,196) — —  (14,196)
Total comprehensive (expense) income € 2 (fI 7)
for the year W B 5 = = (14,196) — 17,126 2,930
Issue of shares (Note 21) BTG (FFE21) 12,469 72,601 — — — 85070
At 31 December 2015 2015612 A31H 30,283 192,895 (1,437) 290,081 (149,835) 361,987
Note: Contributed surplus of the Group represents: Wak: AEE 2 BB TS -
(i) the difference between the nominal value of the issued shares and the (i) REREIEBRBENR2001FTKZEER
aggregate of the nominal value of the share capital and share premium of EERAARIWBRE HTROEE
GRIH at the time when GRIH was acquired by the Company pursuant to a HEREARZBAEELEERD EER
group reorganisation completed in 2001; and BMeEF Rk
(i) the excess of the consideration paid over the nominal value of the Shares (i) ENREBLHER20MEERRTHZ

repurchased and cancelled in 2011.

Bedn 2 E 1A °

FEREABERARAT
4§ 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

2015 2014
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & TERT FAT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES meEwRD
Profit (loss) before tax B 75 A v A (B548) 17,128 (15,815)
Adjustments for: BIATIE B EH A B
Depreciation of plant and equipment MENEETE 175 416
Fair value changes of held-for-trading listed equity FEEELmRAREZ
investments NEEEE (52,118) 10,340
Gain on disposal of available for sale investments HERHEERE 2 W (5.132) —
Impairment losses on available-for-sale investments AHEERE 2 RIE }Eﬁ Eis| 30,593 —
Impairment losses on interest in and loan to an associate —fEt& A alEZNERZ
A B 18 — 5,941
Interest income FEHA (771) (6,957)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital & & & E S 2 K LR LR E (10,125) (6,075)
Increase in held-for-trading listed equity investments BEEE EmRAKRE LI (135,764) (123)
Increase in other receivables H b JiE Y BR TR 3 A0 (1,198) (1,269)
(Decrease) increase in accruals and other payable fEst R E A e B E G ) 1 (1,962) 1,322
Cash used in operations wEMAR® (149,049) (6,145)
Hong Kong Profits Tax (paid) refund (BfRDEBRIBERGEH (52) 44
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHERELFH (149,101) (6,101)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETE
Repayment of loan note receivable BREREZER 53,176 —
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale investments HEMHEERE ZERE 46,295 —
Disposal of and repayment from an investee company HE—BEIREQA
PR 16(v) 7,503 —
Interest received B F B 906 3,191
Repayment from an associate — & A FEK — 1,162
Repayment of loans receivable FE UL B FE X — 27,939
Purchase of plant and equipment BEMmE R&1E (102) =
Investment in and advance to an investee company KER— F'EJ BXEERNT
RE B 16(v) (7,503) —
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BEHEERE (62,423) =
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZBHREREL TR 37,852 32,292
FINANCING ACTIVITIES A& EE
Proceeds from issue of shares 1T 2 BT 18 508 21 89,066 —
Transaction cost paid for issue of shares RBEITRMHDEN ZXBEA 21 (3,996) —
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES RMEIBMEREELFE 85,070 —
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND ReREEELER (D)
CASH EQUIVALENTS 30 2 (26,179) 26,191
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY MMAB1BZRSREERS
HE 46,258 20,067
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER R12A31B RS REERS
HE 20,079 46,258
REPRESENTED BY I8
Bank balances and cash fEﬂ Eer IR S 17,288 42,639
Cash held by securities brokers %?f‘“ wHBEZRE 2,791 3,619
20,079 46,258

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

General

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its Shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. The
addresses of the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the section “Corporate Information” to the
annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in HK$, which is
also the functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 28.

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

Adoption of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA for the first time in the current year:

Amendments to HKAS 19  Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2011-2013 Cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has
had no material impact on the Group's financial performance and
positions for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RV BERRME A

)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

2. Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised HKFRSs
that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKFRS 11
Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 27
Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

Financial Instruments?
Revenue from Contracts with Customers?

Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations'
Disclosure Initiative'

Clarification of Acceptable Methods
of Depreciation and Amortisation’

Agriculture: Bearer Plants'

Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements'

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture?

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception’

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle'

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with

earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with

earlier application permitted.

40
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Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was
subsequently amended in 2010 to include requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and in 2013 to include the new requirements for general
hedge accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in
2014 mainly to include a) impairment requirements for financial assets
and b) limited amendments to the classification and measurement
requirements by introducing a ‘fair value through other comprehensive
income’ (“FVTOCI"”) measurement category for certain simple debt
instruments.

HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
are subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured at FVTOCI. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at their fair value at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9 requires an
expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss model
under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an entity to
account for expected credit losses and changes in those expected credit
losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event
to have occurred before credit losses are recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B |RME (&)

b7 N =

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

42 Prospe

Annua

Application of New and Revised HKFRSs

(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

The Directors anticipate that the application of HKFRS 9 in the future
may have a material impact on amounts reported in respect of the
Group’s financial assets. In the opinion of the Directors, it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the effect until a
detailed review has been completed.

The Directors anticipate that the application of the other new and
revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Listing Rules and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“CO").

The provisions of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
regarding preparation of accounts and directors’ reports and audits
became effective for the Company for the financial year ended 31
December 2015. Further, the disclosure requirements set out in the
Listing Rules regarding annual accounts have been amended with
reference to the new CO and to streamline with HKFRSs. Accordingly
the presentation and disclosure of information in the consolidated
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2015
have been changed to comply with these new requirements.
Comparative information in respect of the financial year ended 31
December 2014 are presented or disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements based on the new requirements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

rity Investment Holdings Limited
| Report 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Statement of compliance (continued)

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or
disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements
are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

Prospe

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

. has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the date the
Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash

flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

rity Investment Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

ARa B RS R R MY A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate is
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate. When
the Group's share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest
in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method
from the date on which the investee becomes an associate. On
acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in

which the investment is acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group's
investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in
accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any
reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS
36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised in the
Group's consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests
in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s
rights to receive payment have been established provided that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably. Interest income from a financial asset
is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

rity Investment Holdings Limited
| Report 2015

3.

FESHTHHERw@w
REERQATZ2RE @

EREFERER LR TEANET
EEVERAANEERBERAKREZ
EAREBE MEKE  BIEKRERN
EHEEERERRBIFERE—BER
BEBGTENENCREEREEBL
REAKESR(EREERERFER
HERAZESE)BEAEARAES
BE - EMERZREBREBRERE
B — & - MERKEZAKWEEER
g AIREBERB ST EANFI6HER
B EEBRZ EERE -

M—SEEREABEAARS  HZX
ERNRRGMELECBEESERH
ERBl SR AEBERZBR
T HEEAKRESEMBRRER -

LN

KA 2 BB YA i 37 AN 5 B W B GR IR
ZTER MR IR AL ER R AT e
MARNEE - BW ARG SEFTE -

BBEEZMBRARKEBEMARA
BEMARSEE B ABEEISEAE
R - UBEEZNSRAZ2E R K
EEASRERERMNIZEREER
s BRMEERVSEREHYBE
B2 At R WGR & E TR F A E
DR EZEERBFEZNE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of plant
and equipment less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted
for on a prospective basis.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the MPF Scheme are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HK$) using the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the year.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of
translation reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s
entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of significant influence over an associate that includes a
foreign operation), all of the exchange differences accumulated in
equity in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates that do not
result in the Group losing significant influence), the proportionate share
of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because of
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of the
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets are recognised when a group entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets (other than financial assets at FVTPL) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories:
financial assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL, of
which interest income is included in net gains or losses.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL represent held-for-trading listed equity
investments.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

° it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling of in the
near future; or

o it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that
the Group manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

° it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging
instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned
on the financial assets and is included in other gains and losses in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. Fair value is determined in the manner described in note 30c.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including loan
to an associate, loan note receivable, loan receivable, other receivables,
cash held by securities brokers and bank balances and cash), are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment of financial
assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as financial assets at
FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Equity securities held by the Group that are classified as available-for-
sale and are traded in an active market are measured at fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount of
available-for-sale monetary financial assets relating to interest income
calculated using effective interest method and dividends on available-
for-sale equity investment are recognised in profit or loss. Other
changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investments revaluation reserve. When the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in
profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is
established.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at
the end of the reporting period (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its carrying value is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest and
principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the
impairment takes place.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment losses
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments will not be
reversed through profit or loss in subsequent periods. Any increase in
fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in investment
revaluation reserve.

Financial liability and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as
either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the assets of the group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss on the purchase, sale or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments.

Financial liability
Financial liability, representing other payable is subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest
expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when, and only when, the
Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the Directors are required to make various
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

ARa B RS R R MY A ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(Continued)

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

Estimated impairment of available-for-sale
investments

In determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment in
relation to the Group’s available-for-sale investments in listed equity
securities and unlisted equity securities, the Group takes into

consideration various factors as follows:

For available-for-sale investments in listed equity securities, the Group
considers any significant or prolonged decline in the market prices or
valuation below the respective carrying values. As at 31 December
2015, the carrying amounts of these investments is HK$57,958,000
(2014: HK$66,914,000).
assessment of these investments and impairment loss of HK$16,020,000

The Directors performed impairment

(2014: nil) was recognised in profit or loss for the Year.

For available-for-sale investments in unlisted equity securities, the Group
considers the current market environment and circumstances and
recognises any impairment loss based on the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar asset. Where the actual future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December 2015, the carrying
amount of these investments was HK$46,834,000 (2014:
HK$61,407,000). The Directors performed impairment assessment of
these investments and an impairment loss of HK$14,573,000 (2014: nil)
was recognised in profit or loss for the Year.

%ﬁTﬁml%ZfEﬂé
i (&)

UTRRBERR BEARERT —
VREEAZEERBERAELRE
ANPEZABRKRZ T EREREMA
AT EERRZ EEZRR -

AHEERE 2 EERE

RETEEEEERBARAEERN
PR FE 5 K IE E R A FE 5 2 A ﬁ’i
RELBARER AKEZEENLTZE
A

R ETHRABSH 2AIHBEREM
EASEEZEEMEXGEELEEE KX
EXREFEHREZESABZEMEMNT -
MR2015F 128318 WEREZE@
B /57,958,000/% 7T (20144 : 66,914,000

BIL)  EFXER M FREETHRERT
i TR AFEREERERREEE

16,020,000/ 7T (20144 : &) »

mﬁA#LmHﬂK FZAHHEREM
S ASEEZERERZMHIRERRKR
&*E%Fﬁnﬂﬂéfﬁﬁmg% HUEE
BTG EHREGIE 2B EEREMA
WEEE - MEERRRKRSREENTE

Ale HIRREEE - R2015F12 A
318« It &% & 2 IR M {8 /446,834,000
7T (20144 : 61,407,000/ 7C) - EHE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B |RME (&)

b7 N =

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

Prospe
Annua

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(Continued)

Estimated impairment and classification of
interest in an associate/loan to an associate/
loan receivable

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes
into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.

To classify the Group's loans to third parties, as current or non-current
assets, the Directors considered the likelihood of the timing of the loans
that would be repaid, which is determined based on the estimation of
the timing of realisation of assets held by the counterparties.

As at 31 December 2015, the carrying amounts of interest in an
associate and loan to an associate are nil (2014: nil). Impairment loss in
respect of interest in an associate and loan to an associate of
HK$1,242,000 and HK$4,699,000, respectively, was recognised during
the Year 2014.

As at 31 December 2015, the carrying amount of loan receivable is
HK$4,264,000 (2014: HK$4,264,000) which is interest-free and
unsecured. No impairment loss in respect of loan receivable was
recognised for both years. Upon the disposal of its entire interest in
Glorious Bright on 23 January 2013, the Group reclassified its loan to
Glorious Bright from loan to an associate to loan receivable. Pursuant to
a shareholders’ agreement entered into on 30 December 2011, Glorious
Bright agreed to repay the loan upon receipt by Glorious Bright of its
loan receivable due from an independent third party (2014: an
independent third party). The Directors consider that the full amount
would be repaid within twelve months from the end of the reporting
period and the amount is classified as current asset. The amount is fully
repaid subsequently in March 2016.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(Continued)

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2015, no deferred tax asset has been recognised in
relation to the tax losses of HK$128,668,000 (2014: HK$158,038,000)
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The realisability of
the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future
profits will be available in the future. In cases where the actual future
taxable profits generated are more than expected, recognition of
deferred tax asset may arise, which would be recognised in profit or
loss for the period in which such recognition takes place.

Segment Information

HKFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of
internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the CODM, the Chairman of the Group, in order to allocate
resources and to assess performance. The CODM reviews the Group’s
profit as a whole, which is determined in accordance with the Group's
accounting policies, for performance assessment and therefore no
separate segment information is prepared by the Group.

The Group's revenue is generated from, and non-current assets are
located in, Hong Kong.

Revenue from the Group’s investments of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the Group are as follows:

%ﬁ$ﬁ%ﬂ§2$gﬂ
R ()

Pt 18

201512 A31H AR KRG Fl R =
IR - I 4 B A IE E5 18 128,668,000
7 70 (2014 4F : 158,038,0007% 7T ) 7 R IE
EHIEEE BREMBEE 2 #H e
FTEXRBAEEGTUTESEMAR KRG
F o f BT 2 £ B9 B R R 2R 2 JE 3R B s A
ZRIEH ARt ERRELCHEE
B URERER BREERETER -

TEEHR

BN GRS ESRERRAME
EEEREE (DAREER) B
2 AREEAD 2 P H S B R4
BHE APREBRRFEER T8
40 OR 5 B R R R 5 ) 7 B R R OB
BARE Y BHEEEE) L TER
i Ei - AEEYESBTREYESE
B8 o

AEBZRAKRBERE MEFRBE
ENLRER

A B 4 [ P 7 S B 8 A 10% 1A b
TAREERERADT :

2015 2014

HK$'000 HK$'000

THT FHET

Investee A BEXEERAA 4,751 3,235

Investee B' B E R AR 3,017 1,097
' Revenue from dividend income Toka ik BE kA Z WA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

6. Turnover and Revenue 6. EEHERWA
Turnover represents revenue of the Group and the gross proceeds from SEBFERNER INALREEREEE
disposal of held-for-trading listed equity investments, as follows: ELMRAREZMEBRBLE F18
A

2015 2014
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTER FTAET

Gross proceeds from disposal of held-for-trading H&#HEEE FTHRAKE 2 AT

listed equity investments 1SRIBMERE 152,383 4,188
Dividend income & 24 A 9,294 8,951
Interest on loan note receivable EREREREFE 765 6,956

162,442 20,095

Revenue represents dividend income and interest on loan note WAEKREWRAREREZREZEF B -
receivable. An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows: NREFBZEBWASHTWOT :

2015 2014

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Dividend income &% 2 A 9,294 8,951

Interest on loan note receivable JEWE N ZEF B 765 6,956

10,059 15,907
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B RS R R MY R (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & Z=201512 4318 F/E

7. Other Income 7.
2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx FHET
Interest on bank deposits RITIF R B 6 1
8. Other Gains and Losses 8. HMWmKRER
2015 2014
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Fair value changes of held-for-trading listed equity #H{EE & F TR AKX E 2 A FE
investments 5 &) 52,118 (10,340)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments H & 7] fit H & & & ~ 25 5,132 —
Impairment losses on available-for-sale AHEERE Z2REBE
investments (note 16) (3E16) (30,593) —
Impairment losses on interest in and loantoan ~ — & A RIERERAEER 2
associate (notes 15 and 17) BEEE (E15%17) — (5,941)
26,657 (16,281)

FRRARRARAT 6
F3R 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

9. Income Tax Expense 9. FIBHMEX

The amount represented underprovision of Hong Kong Profits Tax in e ARBTEEZEENNEM ZTE
prior year. B o

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made for both years since HRAEERMEFELHEELEZN
there was no assessable profit for both years. A M ERZMEFERETBFG

BAEH B A o

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax per FEEzHENEGESEBIZREM2E W
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive mRZBRTANR A EEROT ¢

income as follows:

2015 2014
HK$°000 HK$°000
TERT THET

Profit (loss) before tax R 7 A @ A (E518) 17,128 (15,815)

Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% R BT 1S B A = 16.5% (2014

(2014: 16.5%) F:165%)FFEZHIEA 2,826 (2,609)
Tax effect of expense not deductible for tax M E T ENRAS 2R
purpose wE 5,343 1,038
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose  FEHi 75 B Y 2 % 52 5 W A 2 B 7%
2 (3.323) (1,477)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERZHEERBZHETE — 3,048
Underprovision in respect of prior years BIFERETR ) —
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised &) i@ KRR 2 HIBE B (4,846) —
(2 =
There is no significant unprovided deferred taxation at the end of the R|EPRR AEB T ESAKRBER
reporting periods. ERRIA -
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of RWERKR AEB 2 RBHAFIEEIE
HK$128,668,000 (2014: HK$158,038,000) available for offset against 128,668,000 7t (2014 4 : 158,038,000
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the B TT) B AR 8 R SRS ) o 0 R AR
unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried FmE A TER - M EERIELTHIE
forward indefinitely. BE MBBETERAAFEHE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Re B AR AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & Z=201512 4318 F/E

10. Profit (Loss) for the Year 10. XREERF (FE)

Profit (loss) for the year has been arrived at after charging: FEHEN(ER)DHEB TS HE :
2015 2014
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FET
Directors’ emoluments (note 11) FEME (FE11) 180 180
Other staff costs EMBETHY 3,608 2,991

Other staff's retirement benefit schemes H# BT 7 ERKRERE

contributions T 175 148
Total staff costs STHX B 3,963 3,319
Auditor’s remuneration % B AN B 850 785
Depreciation of plant and equipment MENEEITE 175 416

HEREBRBEARA R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

11. Directors’ Emoluments MNEEMNS
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 5 (2014: 5) Directors Btk PS5 (20145 : 50 ) BEH &
were as follows: BZEBELmT :
Retirement
benefit
Directors’ scheme
fees contributions Total
ERER
EEHS 5T 8l = st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FABT FET
Year ended 31 December 2015 B Z2015F12831H
ILtEE
Executive Director: WITES :
Mr. Cheng Hairong B8R 4 A — — —
Non-Executive Director: ERITES
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen e REE — — —
INEDs: BUIEMITES :
Mr. Feng Nien Shu LG E 60 — 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard BIKREE 60 — 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa BEEEL 4 60 — 60
180 — 180
Total et 180 — 180
Year ended 31 December 2014 EZ2014F12A31H
ILEEE
Executive Director: WITES :
Mr. Cheng Hairong PO 8RS = = —
Non-Executive Director: IEMITES -
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen AEsREE = = —
INEDs: BUIEMITES :
Mr. Feng Nien Shu oL E 60 — 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard AR EE 60 = 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa =RBRZT 60 — 60
180 — 180
Total #Et 180 — 180
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12.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & Z=201512 4318 F/E

Directors’ Emoluments (continued)

No Directors waived any emoluments in both years.

The Company did not have chief executive officer in both years.

Employees’ Emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, none
(2014: none) was a Director. The emoluments of these 5 (2014: 5)
individuals were as follows:

1.

12.

BEEMWE @

BMEEERNZMEFEAREEM
<

AR B % W B E BT AR

BEWE

AEBREZ RS TMATTREEZES
(20145 : ) - ZE5%(2014F : 548)
ATZBE&mT :

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Salaries and other benefits He M E A EF 3,062 2,723
Discretionary bonus BB TE 4L 255 220
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme RIRR A T2 3% 164 146
3,481 3,089

Their emoluments were within the following bands: BEZMEeN F T EE :
2015 2014
No. of No. of
employees employees
EE A EE AR
Not exceeding HK$ 1,000,000 N8 3@ 1,000,0007% 7T 4 4
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 % 7T £ 1,500,0007% 7T 1 1

During both years, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors or
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

AEEEERN AXETEAEELA
LRBFMALEHBE - SEBME
S 0BRSS 65 7 SR A R R
it -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

13. Earning (Loss) Per Share 13. 5REF (FiE)
The calculation of basic earning (loss) per share attributable to the AKARHEAEANEGERERNER (EE)
owners of the Company is based on the following data: THIRA T 8B E

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx TAT

Earning (loss) BF (EH)
Earning (loss) for purposes of basic earning (loss) & &R EREF (E5i8) 2 B A
per share (Profit (loss) for the year attributed to (B8 (RAAIEAE AELFEE

the owners of the Company) = ) (B 18)) 17,126 (15,815)
Number of shares RHHE
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for st EFREAREF| (EE) 2 L@

the purposes of basic earning (loss) per share F% hn#E S 15 2k 1,092,826,435 712,546,800
For both years, no diluted earning (loss) per share is presented as there REZMEFEERN ARZWEFELE
was no potential dilutive ordinary share outstanding during both years. BITEINZEEHSETRR AT ESE

J R EER N (i) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

14. Plant and Equipment 14. BERZHE
Office
equipment,
Motor Leasehold  Computer furniture
vehicle improvements equipment and fixtures Total
i BN
HE RE - HM
RE MEEE BERE REE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET FHET FHET
CcoST s
At 1 January 2014 and 720141 HA1B K
31 December 2014 201412 A31H 735 1,096 179 222 2,232
Addition 1% 40 — — 102 — 102
At 31 December 2015 2015412 A31H 735 1,096 281 222 2,334
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2014 R2014%F1 818 36 857 174 174 1,241
Provided for the year FE RS 147 219 5 45 416
At 31 December 2014 R2014%12 A31H 183 1,076 179 219 1,657
Provided for the year FEEE 147 20 5 3 175
At 31 December 2015 ®K20156 12 A31H 330 1,096 184 222 1,832
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 December 2015 M2015%F12 A31H 405 — 97 = 502
At 31 December 2014 ©K2014612A31H 552 20 — 3 575

The above items of plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-

line basis as follows:

Motor vehicle
Leasehold improvements

Computer equipment
Office equipment,
furniture and fixtures

Over 5 years

Over the shorter of the term of

the lease or 3 years
Over 3 years
Over 3 years

LR K REBIEB TIABGER T
FHAHRTE

A BS54
MEMEEKE THHEH3F
(A& E & R%E)
EMRE B3
WMAERE - B3
RN
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

15. Interest in an Associate 15. B &
2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Cost of investment in an associate — unlisted REERNEIREZKA—IE L™ — =
Share of post-acquisition profit, net of dividends — ##/5 U 88 12 % 7
received kR B WA S 1,242 1,242
Impairment on interest in an associate RS RBIERZRE (1,242) (1,242)
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group had interest in the M20154 %2014 12 A31H  AE£ER
following associate: AT EE &N T A RS
Proportion of
Paid up issued nominal value of
Place of ordinary issued capital
Name of entity incorporation share capital held by the Group Principal activity
AEBFAEZERIT
NCIECE EMEYEE ERAREBTEERSK IR A E {8 2 L 6 FTEXEW
Easy Best (Note) The BVI 100 shares of USD 1each 30% 30% Investment holding
EasyBest(fisE) HEBRZEE 100SREETETT KM WEER
Note: Proportion of result shared by the Group is 50% according to the st : RIBRRBE  AEE DG 2 EELA
shareholders’ agreement. #50% ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Re B AR AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & Z=201512 4318 F/E

15. Interest in an Associate (continued) 15. BE & A R RER @)

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s REBBMEANT 2HBEER MO T -
associate is set out below:

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx TAT

Total assets

B
I
I

Total liabilities Bf& (9,385) (9,385)
Net liabilities BEFEHE (9.385) (9,385)
Group's share of net liabilities of the associate REEBEBERAZ

BEFHE (2,816) (2,816)
Revenue PN — =
Loss for the year FEEE — (14,723)
The Group had discontinued recognition of its share of loss of an AEBEB204FFERIEERE &
associate since Year 2014 because its cumulative share of losses in this (G EE & AR EE - R E & EH AT# (5 it
associate had exceeded its investment cost less subsequent accumulated ERAlZ RETEECBRAERE KR
impairment losses. The Group will not resume recognition of its share HEEZFZREBE AEE KBTI gE
of any future profits in this associate until its share of such profits T RE A LS AR 2 AR R
equals the cumulative share of losses not recognised in past years. M BEEAEEEZERNEERNBEH

FHRREBRAZBERFEERL -

During the Year 2014, an impairment loss of HK$1,242,000 was R2014F FE —HEREBBE B
recognised in profit or loss, which was measured as the difference 1,242,000 TEREHTHER  Ze &
between the carrying amount of the investment in an associate and the DERBE NG 2R E ZREE R
present value of the estimated future cash flows generated from the REENRMEELEZRKREREZR
associate and capped at the cost of the investment in an associate. BB BELRAR —MBEZEA

AZBREKA °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

15. Interest in an Associate (continued) 15. B & N RS m
The amounts of unrecognised share of loss of this associate, extracted RZEELREA BB HEBEEANREEZ
from the relevant unaudited management accounts of that associate, AERcBEIREEALBEE NG 2 HE
for the year and cumulatively, are as follows: REZEERE 230

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Unrecognised share of loss of an associate FREEGE—HEBE2AREBERE K
for the year HREHE — (7,362)
Accumulated unrecognised share of loss 28— EEBE AR EE
of an associate ZAREREEE (7.362) (7,362)
16. Available-For-Sale Investments 16. T HERSE
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE T FET
Unlisted equity securities (Notes i, i and iii) JE IR AEE S (B i~ i Kiii) 83,504 83,504
Less: Impairment losses (Note iv) B R EE B (MR iv) (36,670) (22,097)
46,834 61,407
Hong Kong listed equity securities, at fair value EEETERAES  ATE
(Note iv) (Fff =Fiv) 57,958 66,914
104,792 128,321
Notes: =
(i) The unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment at 31 (i) HRELETRAZT R Z2AEBATEM

December 2015 and 2014, because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their
fair values cannot be measured reliably.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015F12831HIFE

16. Available-For-Sale Investments (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Included in unlisted equity securities above is an investment with a
carrying amount of HK$46,834,000 (2014: HK$54,046,000) in Rakarta.
The shares of a subsidiary of Rakarta have been pledged to a bank as a
security for a loan facility expiring on 3 November 2018 granted by the
bank to a listed company in Hong Kong (the “Borrower”). Pursuant to an
indemnity agreement signed with the Borrower in November 2011 (the
“Indemnity Agreement”), the Group is indemnified for the cost of
investment in Rakarta against any loss or damage arising from the above
pledge of shares. Rakarta is controlled by an individual who has
approximately 19% equity interest in the Borrower at the date of the
Indemnity Agreement. The principal activity of Rakarta is investment
holding and the principal activity of its principal subsidiary is zinc and lead
mining in the PRC.

In December 2014, the Group purchased 6.7% equity interest in Rakarta
from the major shareholder of Rakarta, an independent third party to the
Group, at a consideration of HK$1,000,000, in order to preserve the
carrying value of the Group’s investment in Rakarta. During the Year, an
impairment loss of HK$7,212,000 (2014 nil) was recognised in profit or
loss, which was included in impairment loss of HK$14,573,000 as
disclosed in note (iv) below.

16. I HEKRE

BeE - ()

(ii)

FHMETRABTHFAE—EREEE
/546,834,0008 7T (20144 : 54,046,000
7 7T ) P Rakarta Z & & ° Rakarta 2 [ff &
RRIZBRHEEE T RIT  ERZIEIT
BF—RHEALTRAATERADZ
—IA2018F 11 AR R 2 EX R @
ZHEM @ BB EEBRAR211FEN
RAEZrHERZ(HERZED A%
B 5t L it BR {5 K 18 % A Rakarta 2 %
ERAFTEEZAMBAKEZSER
{8 o Rakarta A B % A A B & 3K
ANKI19%RE NS 2 @ B A =S -
RakartaZ T B XK AR EER  MEE
EMBRARMNEZER AN RBERAR
FERNSH o

M2014F12 A+ 7 % B #fRakartaz *
ERF(AAEEBZBILE=F) AKE
1,000,0007% 7t & B Rakarta 2 6.7 % A% # -
LAAR B8 7N 2 B M Rakartaz % & Z BR |
B RAFE B EEE7,212,000%8
TL(014F D) ERBERTHER H
H B R T SCH (V) 4R BR B0 R E S 18
14,573,000 7T °

During the Year, the Group has recognised impairment loss amounting to (i)  WAT XM EMWAKE AEEER
HK$14,573,000 (2014 nil) as disclosed in note (iv) below. Out of the total 7N 4 JE RE RO 18 B 814,573,000 TT
impairment loss recognised, an impairment loss of HK$7,361,000 (2014 Q04 ) - DHERMEERBRR
nil) has been recognised in profit or loss which was measured as the 7+ 7,361,00078 JT 8 8 B &5 18 (2014
difference between the carrying amount of the investment in Yantai Juli F B )ERBEERER HENiRE
Fine Chemical Co., Ltd. and the present value of the estimated future cash AENBALLIBRHERATNIRE
flows from Yantai Juli Fine Chemical Co., Ltd.. EEESEZAEAE N RBRE(IRG
BERARZEFARARREREREZRE

ZERBEE -
Impairment loss recognised during the Year (2014 nil) was as follows: (iv) RNEECOHERMEESE (20144 : )N

T~

HK$'000
FH&T
Unlisted equity securities IEETIRAFEH 14,573
Listed equity securities ETRAEF 16,020
30,593

FEREABERARAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

16.

17.

18.

Available-For-Sale Investments (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

For unlisted equity securities, the amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amounts of the
investments and the present value of the estimated future cash flows.

For listed equity securities, impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss
as there had been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the relevant equity securities below their carrying value. During the year,
an impairment loss of HK$16,020,000 (2014: nil) was recognised in profit
or loss as, based on the directors' opinion, there had been a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the relevant equity securities below
their carrying value.

(v) During the Year, the Group invested in 30% equity interest in a project
company incorporated in Hong Kong (the “Investee”), which is engaged
in financial intermediary services, at a cost of HK$3,000. In addition, an
unsecured and interest-free loan amounting to HK$7,500,000 was made
to the Investee. The investment was disposed of at the original investment
cost and the loan was fully repaid during the Year.

Loan to an Associate/Loan Receivable

The Group’s loan to an associate, amounting to HK$4,699,000 (2014:
HK$4,699,000), before the recognition of impairment loss, is interest-
free, unsecured and expected to be repaid after twelve months from
the end of the reporting period. During the Year 2014, impairment loss
of HK$4,699,000 was recognised, which was measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the loan and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows. The estimated future cash
flows had been determined by reference to the expected cash flows
generated from the associate.

Upon the disposal of its entire interest in Glorious Bright in January
2013, the Group reclassified its loan to Glorious Bright from loan to an
associate to loan receivable. Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement
entered into on 30 December 2011, Glorious Bright agreed to repay the
loan upon receipt by Glorious Bright of its loan receivable due from an
independent third party (2014: an independent third party). The loan is
expected to be repaid within twelve months from the end of the
reporting period and the amount is classified as current asset. The
amount was fully repaid subsequently in March 2016.

Loan Note Receivable

The amount was classified as loans and receivables and measured at
amortised cost, with effective interest rate of 14.2% (2014: 14.2%) per
annum. The amount was fully received upon the maturity of the Loan
Note in February 2015.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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16.

17.

18.

AHEHERE@

Bt - (&)

RELTRAEZESME  REBENS
BOREKEREERZEFRERE
MBCREZEZHFE -

HETMRAFESRMS AR HEERAE
FZAFEARBIEHTHREZERE
REE Bt REGEEREBEERF
BR-RERN EREZTZER AR
HEARABLEZ AFEANRBIEHT
BKEENREE®EE 16,020,000/ T K
BEEEQ014F : B)ERBEERFPE

()  AEE - ANEBE 3,000 7T 2 AR
ER—MBREBEIMELZER RF
(TEZRAERNA] Z30%KE  ZEZ
BENRRESEBPNRE - s &
E@EMmEZI’E QAR 7,500,000
TZEREREEER ZEERREK
ERARE MERERANEERES
HIEE -

B EBELARR A

TA

AREFBR-—BHEQRARHEZERR
T R B 55 18 B & 58 54,699,000 JT
(20144 : 4,699,000/ L) * AR B &
HAL BN REHERLES T @A
BER MROUEEE CHEIARES
154,699,000 L E N ERZEEE
B RRREREZHEBEZ ZE
E- KB EAHERNRELZTEHRERS
MER BT ARREREECET -

R2013F1AEETHE 2B/ AEZR
% AEEBEBTEZERMHMBEE
RABEREFTHBEARKEZR - RER
2011512 A30B AT 2Rz T&
BEETAKIERBK—BBIYIE=FH
(014F : —BHBIFE=ZH)ZEKRER
BEEER - ERBHRREHRET
+_EARNEE BEZSESHREEHEAE
MBEE - 2N HBERR2016F3AF
HEE -

FRERRE

ERARBESPHERERKEWERE
WABMEREAAE HERFNER

14.2% (20144 1 14.2%) > Z K B E B
2015F2 AERE BB R 28Uk E -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 128318 IEFE

19. Held-For-Trading Listed Equity Investments

20.

Held-for-trading listed equity investments represent investments in
equity securities listed in Hong Kong and PRC.

Other Receivables

19

FIFEER

EhkRAERE

FEBBELTRAKREERBERT
ERZERAERZKRE -

20.

H b FE W R 1R

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Earnest money deposit for a potential investment EFEIKEHE 2
project (Note i) HE L () 25,000 25,000
Interest receivables on loan note receivable EREREE 2 EWRF B — 558
Rental deposit (Note ii) HEZS (i) 565 450
Other prepayments and deposits Hih BN HIBRIES 1,753 686
Dividend receivable JiE W A% B 2,290 2,274
Other receivables H b JE Y BR 1B 5 5
29,613 28,974
Analysed for reporting purposes as: MBEBEMNELZDM -
Non-current ERB 565 —
Current mE 29,048 28,974
29,613 28,974
Notes: Pt & -

(i)

The earnest money deposit is unsecured, interest-free and placed with the
potential vendor, an individual and independent third party to the Group.
During the Year, the Group had active negotiation with the vendor but
such negotiation had not been concluded as at 31 December 2015. The
Directors considered that further information is to be obtained in order to
make the decision on this potential investment. Agreement was signed
during the Year to extend the refundable period up to June 2016 or upon
the conclusion of the negotiations with the potential vendor. Details of
the credit risk assessment on the earnest money deposit are set out in
note 30b.

The rental deposit represents the amount due from Linkson Investment.
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable upon expiry of the
relevant tenancy agreement. As at 31 December 2015, the amount is
classified as non-current as the term of lease extends beyond one year.

(ii)

ZHECAEERE RERGERRE
EEH(AARAEEZ —ZBIE=
FIRE -RAFE AEEEEGHE
FERE - BZERR2015412A318
MAER BEERABAEKRNE—FE
B ABRBEBEEEREELRE - NE
B HE UBEREHREERE
016F6 A MBEBEEF L& RER
B-BHEBELZEERBRITHZFE
B KT FE30b ©

HERS BB EHFIRE ZKE - %K
BAEEIEE 2B RERBBENER
BIEE - R2015F 128318 2 &8 #
PEEIFREY HIIBHRBAEHERS
BB FHMK-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

21. Share Capital

21. B

Number of Nominal
Shares value
KRG HE HE
HK$'000
FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each SREE0.0255B T 2L ER
Authorised: SESE ¢
At 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014 and 2015 7201441 H1H  2014F K&
2015412 A31H 4,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: EETREHR
At 1 January 2014 and 31 December 2014 R2014F1 1B K
2014412 A31H 712,546,800 17,814
Shares issued upon open offer (Note i) RAREERETRG (M) 356,273,400 8,907
Shares issued upon share placing (Note ii) B0 B B B B 1T AR 0 (MY 5Eii) 142,500,000 3,562
At 31 December 2015 2015412 A31H 1,211,320,200 30,283
Notes: MfsE :

@

(i)

Pursuant to a resolution passed at a meeting of the Directors on 16
January 2015, an issue of shares by the Company at a price of HK$0.17
per share on the basis of one offer share for every two existing shares
then held by the qualifying shareholders and payable in full on the
acceptance was approved. The open offer was completed and a total of
356,273,400 new ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each were issued on 5
March 2015, resulting in proceeds of approximately HK$60,566,000,
before deducting transaction costs, to the Company. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the open offer amounted to approximately
HK$3,090,000 and were recognised in the share premium account of the
Company.

On 27 May 2015, the Company completed a placing under general
mandate of 142,500,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each at a
price of HK$0.20 per share pursuant to a placing agreement dated 13
May 2015. The gross proceeds from the share placing was, before
deducting transaction costs, approximately HK$28,500,000. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the placing of shares amounted to
approximately HK$906,000 and were recognised in the share premium
account of the Company.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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(U]

(ii)

BIER2015F1 16 RITHNESSS
FLEBORBR ARARIEERS
AR 0178 2 BREITRG - E%
BRAERBRREENSFREMBRRAR
MEE—RBEERD - WERE N
BEBRR - AFBELBTHK MEH
356,273,400 I & A% [ {E.0.025 7 7T 09 3
WA R20154E3 A58 17 0 A
RNAEIM TS RIE (R RS KA L
/460,566,000 7T ° A B E B EL
H) R 5 X AN 49 43,090,000 7T+ I B
AR E AR 5 (B BR R FERR o

R2015F5827H  AARIBREBH A
20155 13 A 2B E s TR IE —
R EESRBRMD0208 T2 EBIREE
142,500,000 f% & A% H {8 0.025 7% 7T &) 37
LA BRDEEFTERIBAEGIR
T S AET) 49 428,500,0007% T © B &
B& 1 B 52 FE 15 B X 5 X AR #) 5 /906,000
I WE R AR R RS E KPR

e



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Re B AR AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

22. Net Asset Value Per Share

Net Asset Value per Share is computed based on the net assets of
HK$361,987,000 (2014: HK$273,987,000) and 1,211,320,200 (2014:
712,546,800) issued and fully paid Shares as at the end of the reporting

period.

23.

Particulars of Major Investments Held by
the Group

Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2015
disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

22. BRREEZFE

BREEFENEREHACEEFE
361,987,000 7T (20144 : 273,987,000
To) REBBEITHME R 21,211,320,200 8%
(20144 : 712,546,800 %) P& {5 51 & -

23.

AEERAECTERER
(]

AREBR2015F12A31BHF B 2R EF
BRELEMRWENEREDT ¢

Market
values of  Dividend/
Proportion listed equity interest  Net assets Impairment
of investee’s securities/ received attributable losses
Place of capital Directors’ during to the since  Principal activities/
Name incorporation owned Cost  valuation the year investment acquisition places of operation
FERES EmRAE REEA
REEEZ EHehE FRAEBKZ EHEE WEBEEXE
8 o IR AR S 4t B BALH RE /EStE RE/FES BE ZREFRE ITELK LEH
HK$ million ~ HK$ million  HK$ million ~ HK$ million  HK$ million
BEET BEBET BEERT BEET BEER
(Note i)
(Pt &)
Listed equity securities
EHRAE S
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 4.20% 59.16 28.25 1.00 214.10 24.84  Infrastructure investment and the
RESEFRRAA BRE operation of bulk cargo ports and
logistics facilities/PRC
ERREURARHEEORYR
RHEE/ FE
ITC Properties Group Ltd Bermuda 2.62% 78.14 72.38 4.75 121.76 —  Property development and investment,
EEmESEERAA BEE golf resort and leisure operations,
securities trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong, Macau and the
PRC
MEBERRRE SBRRKABER
EBEE BFEERERRE
MR,/ B RFIRF
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Bermuda 4.94% 35.13 19.11 — 120.97 16.02  Operation of hotel business/ Hong Kong
Limited BRE and the PRC
HEBERRERR A EEXBEE/ BERTE
China Development Bank Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 9.63 — 10.96 — Investments in money market securities

International Investment
Limited
BB KR EBRAR

REHE

and equity and debt related
securities in listed and unlisted
entities on a global basis’/Hong Kong
and the PRC

REZHZEBTIBERIAR LT
RELTERBZRERELIEH
B/ BERT

FEREABERARAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

=
mE

B R ¥R R M AL ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Held by
the Group (Continued)

. AXEEFEZETEREH

15 (@)

Market
values of  Dividend/
Proportion listed equity interest  Net assets Impairment
of investee’s securities/ received attributable losses
Place of capital Directors’ during to the since  Principal activities/
Name incorporation owned Cost  valuation the year investment acquisition places of operation
FEEES EHRE REER
REBHEZ FHEZTE FRAEUZ BIEEE WEERELE
£ a8 AR 3L 4t B BRI BE /EEEE RE/FE FE ZAEEBE IEEK CEHY
HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEAT BEBET HBHEER BEAT BEATL
(Note i)
(B i)
ITC Corporation Ltd Bermuda 0.28% 3.08 3.08 3.02 9.17 — Investments in securities, properties and
BHELERERRADA BRE other investments/Hong Kong and
the PRC
EHFRMEREBUREMIZE
JSEERSF
TOM Group Ltd Cayman Islands 1.21% 70.50 93.06 — 2.91 —  Chinese-language media conglomerate
TOMEEBRAR HEeHS with diverse business interests in
E-Commerce, Mobile Internet,
Publishing, Outdoor Media,
Television and Entertainment/Hong
Kong, the PRC and Taiwan
TXEREE RETHE BHE
A iR POMEE BRI
REEE S Tl EBER
BB HERAE
TCL Display Technology Bermuda 0.87% 41.74 18.00 — 0.91 —  Research and development,
Holdings Ltd BRE manufacturing, sales and distribution
TCLETREERERAR of LCD modules mainly for mobile
phones/ the PRC
HAEAE B HERDHEE
HEBFEERNHLCDEA
/HE
Quali-Smart Holdings Ltd Cayman Islands 0.97% 10.33 15.58 — 3.80 —  Atoy manufacturer/Hong Kong and the
REEZHERERADA HEHS PRC
AR/ BERY
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00007% 1.32 0.85 0.05 1.07 —  Banking and financial services/Global
ELZERERAR HE operation
BITRCBRY/2HREE
Unlisted equity securities
FLETRAEES
Rakarta Limited The BVI 14.70% 54.05 46.84 — 0.95 7.21  Investments in securities and other
REBREZES investments/Hong Kong and the PRC
BHREREMBE /BERT
Yantai Juli Fine Chemical Co., The PRC 1.50% 25.81 — — 10.34 25.81  Production of hi-tech chemical products
Ltd Gl including toluene diisocyanate for

EARENBELETRG
BRRA

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Re B AR AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 128318 IEFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Held by 23. X &EBiEE 2T EREH
the Group (Continued)

Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2014
disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

15 (@)

KREBR2014F12A31BEFEE 2 REH
BRELTRNENEHEOT

Market
values of  Dividend/
Proportion listed equity interest  Net assets Impairment
of investee’s securities/ received attributable losses
Place of capital Directors’ during to the since  Principal activities/
Name incorporation owned Cost  valuation the year investment acquisition places of operation
FEEES LR A REER
REBBZ BH2HE FREKZ EHEE WBEEL
£ 1R B 3L it B i-&N:20]) RE /ES{EE BRE AL FE ZAEBE IEER CEHY
HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEATL BEBET HBEET BEAETL BEAT
(Note i)
(B i)
Listed equity securities
LHRAES
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 3.45% 50.70 25.86 1.58 190.79 24.84  Infrastructure investment and the
REEBERDA BRE operation of bulk cargo ports and
logistics facilities/ the PRC
ERRENRARHEEARDR
RHEEE/ P
China Development Bank Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 11.19 — 9.98 —  Investments in money market securities
International Investment ~ S # & and equity and debt related
Limited securities in listed and unlisted
BFABERKREFRAR entities on a global basis/Hong Kong
and the PRC
REZBzEBTHELFUAR LT
RFELMERBIREREBIER
BHE/BERT
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Bermuda 4.11% 15,55 15.39 2.70 102.22 5.69  Operation of hotel business/ Hong Kong
Limited BREZE and the PRC
HBEEZRERA A BEEBEE/ BERPE
ITC Properties Bermuda 0.59% 14.37 18.41 3.24 24.42 —  Property development and investment,
EBHHE BRE golf resort and leisure operations,
securities trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong, Macau and the
PRC
MEERRERE SRXKEER
¥%EE BFEERENRE
R,/ & RPIRT
ITC Corporation Limited Bermuda 0.76% 5.19 7.24 1.10 23.08 1.18  Investments in securities, properties and
EECEXEEFRAR BRE other investments/Hong Kong and

the PRC
BHRMERENREMRE
SEERREH

FEREABERARAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Held by
the Group (Continued)

. AXEEFEZETEREH

15 (@)

Market
values of  Dividend/
Proportion listed equity interest  Net assets Impairment
of investee’s securities/  received attributable losses
Place of capital Directors’ during to the since  Principal activities/
Name incorporation owned Cost  valuation the year investment acquisition places of operation
FEEES EHRE REEE
REE® FHehE FREKZ EHEE WBEEL
£ a8 AR 3L 4t B BRI BE /EEEE RE/FE FE ZAEEBE IEEK CEHY
HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEAT BEBET HBHEER BEAT BEATL
(Note i)
(B i)
SMI Culture Group Holdings ~ Cayman Islands 1.02% 4.58 1.97 — 2.92 —  Provision of media services/ the PRC
Limited HeRs REERRY, T E
EEN(LEEER
BRADA
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00007% 1.32 1.01 0.05 1.10 —  Banking and financial services/global
ELERERAR RE operation
BORERRE/ 2HEE
Unlisted equity securities
FLTREAES
Rakarta The BVI 14.70% 54.05 54.05 — 0.95 — Investments in securities and other
RERZES investments/ Hong Kong and the
PRC
BHEREREMBE BERT
Yantai Juli Fine Chemical Co., The PRC 1.50% 25.81 7.36 0.25 17.22 18.45  Production of hi-tech chemical products
Ltd il including toluene diisocyanate for
ZEAENBRIELIRG manufacturing industry/the PRC
BRAD A FEBNREIER BEHRE
¥RANRR_BEABE/P
Loan note receivable
EREXREE
ITC Properties — — 43.12 52.75 3.19 — — NA
mHHE TNER

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Re B AR AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 128318 IEFE

23. Particulars of Major Investments Held by 23. X &EBiEE 2T EREH

the Group (continued) 15 @
An analysis of realised and unrealised gains (losses) is as follows: EEREAZBREKRI(ER)ZS2M
W
Realised Unrealised
gains (losses) losses as at

during the year reporting date
FREZE RESEHZ
W% (B 18) REBRER

HK$'000 HK$'000
FA&T AT
(Note ii)
(B &Eii)
31 December 2015 2015612 H31H
Hong Kong listed equity securities BB L TRAES 63,270 (31,980)
Unlisted investments FEMKE 341 —
63,611 (31,980)
31 December 2014 2014%12A831H
Hong Kong listed equity securities A ETRAE 5 (244) (11,764)
Unlisted investments FEMKRE 3,191 =
2,947 (11,764)
Notes: Bt 5
(i) For listed equity securities, net assets attributable to the investment are (i) MEMBRAZESRMS REBEEGE
based on latest published financial information of the relevant investment. EFEDAEBIREEB R & 87
For unlisted investments, net assets attributable to investments are based ?;‘ZEM%E*H%TZ\EB% cTRIELEMIRE M
on latest financial statements or management accounts of the relevant T ORABEERGOEEFEDAERIER
investment. EEERGOB UV ERERKERR
REKHE ©
(i) Unrealised losses represents the difference between fair value and cost of iy AEEEEBEEBERAZLFREZA
the respective investment in equity securities, excluding any impairment FHERE ZRE  TEEEMEER
loss recognised. ZmEEE -
(i) An analysis of accumulated impairment losses is as follows: @iy RFPREEBEBEZITHOT :
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHEIT
Hong Kong listed equity securities BB LWRAE S 40,859 31,712
Unlisted equity securities* I ETRAFH 36,670 22,097
77,529 53,809
@ The accumulated impairment losses on the unlisted equity securities * 3FJ;§$ RAZH 2 Rt REER
. IS . B Bt Power Digital Card Limited
lud t of HK$3,648,000 (2014: HK$3,648,000 ® grtal &
neludes an mparmen of FIKS3,645,000 (014: 13,048,000 YRA(TREE L RE LR
recognised for the cost of an investment in Power Digital Car ) kA B2 2 5 (B 3,648,000
Limited which is not included in the disclosed investments as 7T (2014 4F : 3,648,000 7T) ©

above.

HEREBRAERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

24. Operating Leases

During the Year, the Group incurred HK$1,833,000 (2014:
HK$1,812,000) minimum lease payments in respect of office premise.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:

24. EEHEY

=
RAFE AEBZHRAENEESE
2 &K & 3 51,833,000 7t (2014
£ 11,812,000 7)) ©

PR HBR - REE AR S AT B &8
Oz RRFEME M ZAEZBHIS
SLAR ¢

2015 2014

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Within one year —FE R 2,022 1,820
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEFERF(RIEEREMTE) 4,381 =
6,403 1,820

The commitments for operating lease payments represent rentals, rates
and building and management fee payable by the Group for office
premise. Leases are negotiated for an average term of three years.

25. Capital Commitment

EEHAONRAZEASERBRAE
MERNzZES ZHUREFRER
E-HOWMEFOFHMAE=F-

25. EREIE

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TAT

Capital expenditure contracted for but not

MATHBCATNERARRESR

provided in the consolidated financial B TS R R B 2 B AR E
statements in respect of:
Acquisition of motor vehicle U B& )5 B 1,000 —

80 Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Re B AR AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 128318 IEFE

26. Related Party/Connected Transactions 26. BBES HBEXS
During both years, the Group entered into the following related party/ MEFERN REBTLATEER/
connected transactions: BERS
Name Relationship Nature of transactions 2015 2014
£ B # REMHE HK$'000 HK$’'000
FHET FHET
GC Capital Investment manager Investment management fees paid 3,600 3,600
of the Company
EEENR RRBZRELE ENREERE
Linkson Investment Former Associate of Rental expenses, rates and building 1,442 1,812
(Note) GC Capital and management fee paid
EHRKRE () EEERZAIBMEA ENEERX  ZMNUK
BFRERS
GC Corporate Services Former Associate of Corporate services fee paid 628 1,080
(Note) GC Capital

RECERLE (M) EEEAZABEAN CNEERKE

Note: On 15 October 2015, Linkson Investment and GC Corporate Services Mzt : 2015108158 EREEREE
ceased to be Associates of GC Capital and related parties/connected PERBETIBAEEEBR BB A -
persons to the Group. MU THARAEE ZBERL/BEA

4o
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key management FR EFRT2EEBEMKE 2%
during the year was as follows: BzA T
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Short-term employee benefits HHEERF 2,816 2,471
Retirement benefit costs IR K& T B A 130 114
2,946 2,585

RERAERARAT Q1
F3R 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
RE B RS R R M R (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

27. Summarised Financial Information of the 27. Z&x A T > # 4 B #& 8 ¥

Company
The summarised financial information of the Company is as follows: ARABZBHOTEEROT :
2015 2014
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FAET
ASSETS BE
Investments in subsidiaries RHBRRIZEE 1 1
Amounts due from subsidiaries A ERNG E e 366,156 257,996
Other receivables H {th fE W BR 18 29,560 29,491
Bank balances SRITH B 14,438 38,889
410,155 326,377
LIABILITIES &&
Amount due to a subsidiary JEAT— R B A R F B 12,824 13,977
Other payables and accruals EmENEEEETAEG 750 556
13,574 14,533
396,581 311,844
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEAR#E
Share capital % A 30,283 17,814
Reserves (Note) it (B aE) 366,298 294,030
396,581 311,844
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 128318 IEFE

27. Summarised Financial Information of the 27. A A T 2 WM A B & E ¥ @)

Com Pany (Continued)

Note: B 3T -
Reserves: o
Share Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus profits Total
B 45 E BB RE&ER FLR-C)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2014 and M2014F1 A1 &

31 December 2014 201412 A31H 120,294 123,754 49,982 294,030
Loss for the year FEER = = (333 (333)
Issue of shares BTG 72,601 — — 72,601
At 31 December 2015 MK2015F 12 A31H 192,895 123,754 49,649 366,298

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between the
nominal value of the Shares issued by the Company for the acquisition of GRIH
and the consolidated net assets value of GRIH at the time it was acquired by the
Company pursuant to a group reorganisation in 2001.

Under the Companies Act (1981) of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed
surplus is distributable to the Shareholders, provided that the Company is, after
the payment of dividends out of the contributed surplus, able to pay its liabilities
as they become due; or the realisable value of the Company’s assets would
thereby not be less than the aggregate of its liabilities, issued share capital and

reserves.

The amount of the Company’s reserves available for distribution to Shareholders
as at 31 December 2015 is HK$173,403,000 (2014: HK$173,736,000).

ARRZEHBHESRERERE2001F &£
B S AR AN T EREAREREKESIRE
EMBEBOTZENEERSREARZIGAEE
FEZER -

BEBERZ0RIF) RADEKER) B
BHASKRTRR EEEHBBINERSE
B-ARBABRANEERIHEE KA
ARABAEZAZREBEEINSELEMERES
B BEBEITRARERBZEN-

R2015F 128318 AR R AT BAESE TR
R 2 fE < 8 5173,403,000%8 7T (20144
173,736,000/8 7T) °

FEREABERARAT
4§ 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

28. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of the 28. "X AT X EM B A 7l Z &

Company

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2015 and 2014 are as follows:

i}

AR A E BB A AR 20154 20144

12A3MBZEFEBWOT :

Issued and fully paid

Place of share capital/ Attributable
Name of subsidiary incorporation paid-in capital equity interest Principal activity
BERTRARRE
MiE AR AR R BARAE EiEREAER TEXEK
o
Directly held by the Company:
HARNREERFE:
Accufocus Investments Limited The BVI 100 shares of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
REBREIHS 100 REE1ZET KK REZRK
Carson Capital Resources Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of HK$1 each  100% 100% Investment holding
REEARBRAA BB 1IREIRE B STz EimR REZRK
Indirectly held by the Company:
HAQREERSSE:
GRIH Hong Kong 899,900,000 ordinary 100% 100% Investment holding
®REI R BB shares of HK$0.1 each REER
899,900,000 % &F %
HEE0.1B T 2 &Mk
Genius Choice Investments Limited  The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EEBRAES REREE1EZTZRG ®EER
Easy Ace Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EEBRZES REREE1EZTZRG ®EER
Ever Honest Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EEBRAES 1REREE1EZTZRG ®EER
Prosperity Management Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares 100% 100% Provision of
REER BB of HK$1 each management
2REBREEBEIET CEBR services
REEIR RS
Rich Concept Investments Limited ~ The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EREXHES 'REREEBEI1EZTZRG KREZR
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28.

29.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of the
Com Pany (Continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion
of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other subsidiaries
that are not material to the Group. The majority of the subsidiaries are
intermediate holding companies or inactive during the Year.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
Shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital and reserves,
net of accumulated losses.

The Directors review the capital structure regularly. As part of this
review, the Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the Directors,
the Group will balance its overall capital structure through the payment
of dividends, new share issues and share repurchase.

28.

29.

KRB EEMB LT 2&F

15 (@)

EREJNEZRRIBZFEAEEAXSE
HEEZAEENBLRR BB R
HEMHBRAR ZHBEEERREBR
T °

REERR ARANRELLEEEE
&L T ER 2B A - KB B
LR PN B
B

EXERERE

AREEAER Y ABEERRALE
TEBUARNBEEEES A5
BEEERERZ TEHRABRRD
%5 o 7 o (B 2 B0 5 RS 4D BHB E F AL
2B -

AEBZEARBEEARAEE AR
RS (BREBTRARGER KR
FTEE) -

EETHRMNEARARE - ERILRT Z
— W EEEEEARARERER
ZHEBRR REEEZ2HEBER K
SESEBRNERE HTHREED
Pin P H B E AR o

FEREABERARAT
4§ 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B |RME (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

30. Financial Instruments 30. T A
30a. Categories of financial instruments 30a. 1 & T E 5 5l
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Financial assets BMBEE
At FVTPL BRAFEFABRR
Held-for-trading listed equity investments BEEEE FTRAKE 203,880 15,998
Loans and receivables (including cash EZNEREBRB(BERS R
and cash equivalents) ZEELHER) 52,203 131,562
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 104,792 128,321
Financial liability g =i
Amortised cost 8 A AR — 2,163
30b. Financial risk management objectives and 0b.EBEREERFERK
policies K
The Group's major financial instruments include available-for-sale AEEBCZFEVBK T AEBEAH
investments, loan to an associate, loan note receivable, loan HERE mEEERQ ﬂgm - R
receivable, other receivables, held-for-trading listed equity ERERE  BRER - K EREE
investments, cash held by securities brokers, bank balances and B BEEBLITRAKE &
cash and other payable. Details of these financial instruments are LueHsazRie R|RITEHRERS
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these LA R Eopth FESTFRIE - i E BB TR
financial instruments include market risk (currency risk, interest ZEFIBRIEREN R WEMB
rate risk and other price risk) and credit risk. The policies on how TEE@EzRABRBEMSRR(E
to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management R xR B R E M E R R
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate ) RIEERB - 1 a K 1t & =
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner. RZBERHN TN - BEREEEER

ERLERBRUNBREEEER
IAREMAERMEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

i
AN

B R R MY R ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

30. Financial Instruments (continued)

30b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Currency risk

Certain investment, cash and bank balances and loan to an
associate of the Group are denominated in USD and RMB
which are foreign currencies of the relevant group entities.
No sensitivity analysis is presented on HK$ against USD as
HK$ is pegged to USD and the Directors believe the foreign
exchange exposure is insignificant. No sensitivity analysis is
presented on HK$ against RMB as the amount of RMB is
insignificant.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances and cash held by
security brokers. The Directors consider the Group's
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is not significant as
interest-bearing bank balances and cash held by security
brokers are within short maturity periods.

The management monitors the Group’s fair value interest
rate exposure on an ongoing basis and will consider
hedging significant fair value interest rate risk should the
need arise.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in listed equity securities classified as available-
for-sale and held-for-trading. Management manages this
exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risks. The Group’s equity price risk is mainly
concentrated on equity instruments quoted in the Stock
Exchange.

30. I T Aw

30b.HEEREEEREFERK

R (@)
™ 15 & k2
(i) E¥mEpE

(i)

(iii)

AEEETHRE R R
THE A —EEE QR E
RITRETRAREFE
METRARBREBEE
BERZME - BTEE
THBAEERRINERR
Ei A A ®|E5EITR
XTERZHEEREDIMN - A
RARBBIEITEAN R
I EEFNETHEARKEE
RZBRE DA o

7N £2 8 35 B 30 A SN B R I
KeRim - BEEESEZEIN
ERR UREFEHEE
LB RINE R

T 71 B

REBARE BTN KR
THBEEFRELEFAEZR
CReRENXER - &
ERA ARG BRITHER
REFRETEZESYH
REHARE . Bl &% E
FEHZRERENXER
WREK -

EEEREEEAKEZR
FEMERR THESE
REEHHERNRFENEX
B o

H &1 7
AEBFREER EHERAE
HFZREDRAHKLEER
FER &) M EHBRAERR
R - EREZRAEREARS
BE7IREEE  AERBEAE
o NEEZBRAERRR
TEEPREBIAREZ
BRATA -
SEREBEBRBRAF
F# 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

30. KT Ew

30b. Financial risk management objectives and b EEREEEBERK
policies (continued) ¢ §)

Market risk (Continued) ™5 &k @)
(iii) Other price risk (Continued) (i) E M ERE R (&)
Sensitivity analyses BREREDM
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based T XS E o 7 TR R R 1R
on the exposure to equity price risks at the reporting date. %5 B H 2 IR (B A R B AR
B -

30. Financial Instruments (continued)

MEBBRARTE Y BRER
TE10% (20144 : 10%) :

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had been
10% (2014: 10%) higher/lower:

. pre-tax profit for the Year would increase by . 7N 4E 2 B B BT i K 45 4

38

HK$20,388,000 (2014: pre-tax loss decrease by
HK$1,560,000) or decrease by HK$27,621,000 (2014:
pre-tax loss increase by HK$4,231,000) as a result of
the changes in fair value of held-for-trading listed
equity investments and impairment loss on listed
available-for-sale investments; and

investment revaluation reserve would increase by
HK$5,796,000 (2014: HK$6,691,000) or increase by
HK$1,437,000 (2014: decrease HK$4,060,000) for
the Group as a result of the changes in fair value of
listed available-for-sale investments.

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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$020,388,000% 7t (2014
F:BREAEBRD
1,560,0005% 7T ) =X & 4
27,621,000 7t (2014
R RS B E M
4,231,000/ 7t )+ J9 H
REFEEE LR AE
B AVFEEREFH K
AEEE EmRERE
BERBEBATE: &

AEBZRESHH
18 1 1% 415,796,000 7% T
(2014 % : 6,691,000 /&
JT) 8K 1 hn1,437,0007% 7T
(20144 - & 244,060,000
BIL) YRR A &
EHREZAFELR
BEFTE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RE B R R M A (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

30. Financial Instruments (continued)

30b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)
Credit risk

As at 31 December 2015, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising
from the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management has delegated a
team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
Group reviews regularly the recoverable amount of each
individual debtor at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group made loan advances to Glorious Bright, which are
shown as loan receivable in the consolidated statement of
financial position, amounting to HK$4,264,000 as at 31
December 2015 (2014: HK$4,264,000) (see note 17 for details).
This loan exposes the Group to the concentration of credit risk as
100% of the loan receivable is due from one (2014: one) party.
The principal activity of Glorious Bright is money lending. The
Directors continuously assess the recoverability of loans
receivable, to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. The amount is fully repaid
subsequently in March 2016.

In Year 2014, the Group made an investment in Loan Note,
which was shown as loan note receivable in the consolidated
statement of financial position, amounting to HK$52,752,000 (see
note 18 for details). The investment exposed the Group to the
concentration of credit risk as the entire amount of loan note
receivable was due from ITC Properties. The Directors considered
that the credit risk on the investment in Loan Note was limited as
ITC Properties was a reputable company with shares listed on the
Stock Exchange. The amounts was fully received upon the
maturity of the Loan Note in February 2015.

30. I T Aw

30b.HEEREEEREFERK

R (@)
EE R bz

M2015F 128318 REERA %
FHAEKEBTEAMSALEER
WO BBELAEAERSEER
% REEBHREE MBI RE
BB R BEEREE -

RBEEERR EEECZRE
AEG AEEEFEERSE FiHt
EERHEMERERF  EERIUR
BT EBIET - I NE
BRHEHARERARHESMERE
BAZARE £ 5 - LR AR
Y m & BB At e B SR E B R A o
BRUME EFRA AKEZE
ERRCKERD

REEMTRELERBR N
EMBHRRERFI BERE R
2015412 A318 /54,264,000 7T
(2014 4F : 4,264,000 7T ) (F 15 B M
H17) ZBERSAEBAEAREREE
SRR TyH R ERE R Z100%
B— 75 (20144 : —J5) FT&& RET -
TFTECZEEZEEXKRESRE-EF
BEFHERER Z B E A
R TAIKE S ETIRE AR E
BB - K IEPEE R 20163 A
HEERE-

R204FFE AEBMEMEXR
ZREHEE REATBHKRR
KRN ABRKERER €8 A
52,752,000 7t (¥ 15 R 5E18) ©
BESAEBEAEEESEFE
S DHRERERZEEZ2HE
HAETFHEMERTR -EER
B BAREHEMEAEERITZE
R EMRAR WBEEARERER
ZEREZEERBRER -ZESHEE
R2015F2 AERE BB R EH
I ER o
SR EEEARAT
F# 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015F12831HIFE

30. I T Aw

30b.EEREEEREFERK

30. Financial Instruments (continued)

30b. Financial risk management objectives and

90

policies (continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group made an earnest money deposit which is included in
other receivables in the consolidated statement of financial
position, amounting to HK$25,000,000 as at 31 December 2015
(2014: HK$25,000,000) (see note 20 for details). The deposit
exposes the Group to concentration of credit risk as 100% of the
earnest money deposit is due from one (2014: one) party. In
order to minimise the credit risk arising from the earnest money
deposit, management of the Group performed a credit analysis
on the background and creditworthiness of the counterparty to
which the earnest money has been paid. The Group reviews the
recoverable amount of the earnest money held by the
counterparty by requesting the counterparty to report the
progress of the prospective investment regularly. The
management also monitors the creditworthiness of the
counterparty from time to time to ensure that adequate
impairment loss is made for any irrecoverable amount. In this
regard, the Directors consider that the Group's credit risk on the
earnest money is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks and financial institutions with good
reputations.

Liquidity risk management

The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining
a level of cash and cash equivalents, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles
of financial assets and liabilities.

The following table details the Group’s expected maturity for its
non-derivative financial liabilities as at Year 2014. The table has
been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual cash
flows of the financial liabilities including interest that will be
earned on those liabilities.
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Bk ERFY BEMEREKE  ®
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Re B AR AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 128318 IEFE

30. Financial Instruments (continued) 30. KT Ew
30b. Financial risk management objectives and b EEREEEBERK
policies (continued) ¢ §)
Liquidity risk management (Continued) REESEMREIE@®)
Weighted
average Less than Total
effective 1 month or undiscounted Carrying
interest rate on demand cash flows amount
niEFE 18 B U R RITH
B FIE HIBREXR BERBE REE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% THET FAT FAET
2014 20145
Non-derivative financial ETEHBER
liabilities
Other payable H i & 1~ 5k08 — 2,163 2,163 2,163

RERAEBARAT Q1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

30. Financial Instruments (continued) 30. I T Emw
30c. Fair value measurement of financial 0. B ITEZAFENE
instruments
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are AEFBREBEEEEUAFTE
measured at fair value on a recurring basis STECUBREEZAFRE
Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair value at AREBAETUHREERSHREH
the end of each reporting period. The following table gives AUANAFEFE TREYE B
information about how the fair values of these financial assets BETXEUBEEZLAFEZA
are determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and SKR(LEEZFT A& E T & &
inputs used). YNENE
Significant Relationship of
Fair value Valuation technique(s) unobservable unobservable inputs
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy and key input(s) input(s) to fair value
FABREAER
BBEE RTIIEEZAEE AFEER HERNREEGAE BEEXTBERGAE LAFEZBR
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Hong Kong listed equity 57,958 66,914 Level 1 Quoted bid price N/A N/A
securities classified as F1HR in an active market TiEA TNiE A
available-for-sale investments REBMHEZEANE
in the consolidated
statement of financial
position
REEEMBRARD R
RAHHEREY
BELTRAZES
Held-for-trading listed equity 203,880 15,998 Level 1 Quoted bid price N/A N/A
investments ERF in an active market TiEA TiEHA
BEEE EMBRAKRE RiERMSH 2B ANE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Re B AR AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 128318 IEFE

30. Financial Instruments (continued) 30. ¥ T Ewm

30c. Fair value measurement of financial 0. MBITEZAFEME
instruments (Continued) (%)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are AEEREBEEEELAFTE
measured at fair value on a recurring basis FTERMBEEZLAFE
(Continued) (%)
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of its financial BEERAREBHERK AT AGE Y
assets recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated statement BHRARAZHEEEZREE
of financial position approximate to their fair values. HEENFERSE -

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1H F24 FE3/ ot

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TExT TFTExR TEX

31 December 2015 201512 831H
Financial assets at FVTPL BAFEFABER
ZEHBEE
Non-derivative financial assets BIEBEBEFITAN
held-for-trading MIEEE 203,880 — — 203,880

Available-for-sale financial assets @] it H & B & & &

Listed equity securities ETRAES 57,958 — — 57,958
Total HEt 261,838 — — 261,838
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1 F2H B34 @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TET TET TET

31 December 2014 201412 H31H
Financial assets at FVTPL RAFEFAEBREE
ZHBEE
Non-derivative financial assets BIEEEFITAN
held-for-trading MBEE 15,998 = — 15,998

Available-for-sale financial assets At HEMKEE

Listed equity securities RS 66,914 — — 66,914
Total et 82,912 — — 82,912
There were no transfers between levels during both years. MEEFE NS E& 2 I -

HEREBRAERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e IR ER M (8

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & ZE2015F 12 A31HILEfE

30. KT Ew
0. MBI REZAFEFE

30. Financial Instruments (continued)

30c. Fair value measurement of financial

94

instruments (Continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation
processes

The Directors have closely monitored and determined the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value
measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The Directors work
closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in
determining the fair value of various assets are disclosed above.
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Financial Summary

MBEHRE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z2015412A31H L&

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 REGLEI
TAT TAET THET TAET TER

Results E

Profit (Loss) for the year FEREHEN(EER) (41,066) (529) (4,145) (15,815) 17,126
Assets and liabilities EERARE

Total assets BERE 298,602 285,852 289,001 277,142 363,180
Total liabilities BEHEE (1,648) (1,060) (833) (3,155) (1,193)
Net assets BEFE 296,954 284,792 288,168 273,987 361,987

HEREBRBEARA R
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96

Glossary

o Y — 5

In this annual report (other than the independent auditor’s report as set out
on pages 33 to 34), the following expressions shall have the following
meanings unless the context otherwise requires:

Adjusted NAV
ERBAERE

Associate(s)

YN

Board
BEEg

BVI
KBEULHS

CG Code
1% <7 Al

CODM
ITBEERRE

Company

NN

CS Agreement
10 2 PR 75 197 7

Director(s)

5=

RAFERAN(FHRE33E34E 2 B L% EA W
ERIN BEXEZEME TRITIAE
BB TNRE:

the Net Asset Value as at the end of the relevant Financial Year, adjusted by (A) excluding effects
attributed to the issue of new Shares, Share repurchase and fund raisings; and (B) adding back (i)
remuneration paid to the GC Capital under the IM Agreement, the New IM Agreement and 2016 IM
Agreement; and (ii) dividends or distributions paid to Shareholders whether in cash or in specie
RERVBRFERANEETE ERATSEELRAE : OFIREITHR ROBOIREED
B REMEOBEREERERR FTREEEHAEAR2016FREETEH AN TEEER
BEFM: RMABESHED N TREHR S DK

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
BEA WA T %A% E

the board of Directors

Exg

British Virgin Islands
RBRAZHES

the Corporate Governance Code as contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules

HN TR 142 EEERTAI

the chief operating decision maker
FTELERERE

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, whose
issued Shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
RERERBEARAR —HARBREAMKIZERAR  EEBTRONBRMAER LT

the agreement dated 28 January 2010 entered into between Prosperity Management and GC Corporate
Services regarding the provision of general back-office administration service to the Group for the period
from 29 January 2010 to 28 January 2013
REEEEEEMCEREMNE2010F1A29H8E2013F1 A28 A MR AEBRE —REHT
IR AR 75 M 7201045 1 A28 H 5T 32 2 173 %

the director(s) of the Company
RAREE
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EEEAR

GC Corporate Services
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Glossary (continued)
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Easy Best Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI
Easy Best Holdings Limited * —AR B E Z# S MKz 2 A7

the financial year of the Company during the Management Period, commencing from 1 January 2013,
notwithstanding that the Management Period commences later

RRARRERHE ZHBFE - H2013F 1 A1 BRB(BEEEEMBNEE B HFR)

fair value through profit or loss
BATFEGFABRER

Greater China Capital Limited, the investment manager of the Group that provides investment
management services to the Group and a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and
licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9 (asset
management) regulated activities under SFO

BEEERBRAF  AERAZRELE  AENAEERHEKETERS D —BREEZM
B2 ANEBRAT RIBBEZFFRMEGOIATETEIE(REFIEHRER) FolE (KB
MERHER)RFIBRHEEEER)IRE LD ZHMA

Greater China Corporate Consultancy & Services Limited, a private limited company incorporated in Hong
Kong and an Associate of GC Capital before 15 October 2015

EECERBERAR  —BERBBEFTME L2 FLABRRAE RN20154F 107 158 2 Al A E
FEERNBEA

GCA Professional Services Group Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI

REBERBEBARAR —HRRBRAFESEMKILZ AR

Glorious Bright Limited, a private limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong

TABRAR —HERBEEIMALZILABRA A

GR Investment Holdings Limited, a limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong and a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company
SREBIBAERAR  —FRBBFMA L ZERAA  UARAAARZ22EME A A

the Company and its subsidiaries
ARG REKERR

the Hong Kong Accounting Standards issued by HKICPA
BEREMASRM 2B ES LR

RHEREEBRAR AT
%R 2015
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HKFRS(s)
BARMBHREER

HKICPA
BRGNS

Hong Kong
HE

IM Agreement
REEERWHHE

INED(s)
BYFNTES

ITC Properties

B E

License Agreement

T Al 197 5

Linkson Investment
BEHREE

Listing Rules
AR

the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by HKICPA
BEEGHRRAGRM B AN BHRE LR

the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
AN

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
R EFERFRITHRE

the agreement dated 16 December 2010 entered into between the Company and GC Capital regarding
the appointment of GC Capital as the Company'’s investment manager for the period from 1 September
2010 to 31 August 2013 (extended to 31 October 2013 by mutual agreement)
RAREEEZEARRIIZBAHA2010612 168 2 N EREEEEERNEEARA
H2010F9A 1B ZE2013F8A31 B (KEFHMmERE2013F10A31H) ILHfE 2 R & K18

the independent non-executive Directors(s)

BYIFATES

ITC Properties Group Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange
EHMESEARAR  —MRABREZMEA L2 ARAA - ERONEERZFA EH

the license agreement dated 21 March 2013 entered into between Prosperity Management and Linkson
Investment regarding the license to occupy and use the office premises granted to Prosperity
Management
FEEREERRESRTREEEBERARERPAETWEZFFAIMMN2013F3H21HF L2
= ] 1

Linkson Investment Limited, a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and an Associate of
GC Capital before 15 October 2015

EHRIEEBRAR  —HAREBFMELZFABRAARN2015F10A 158 2l AEEE
REVEEE A

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
6 R P EE 5 £ AR Al
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Loan Note
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MPF Scheme
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Net Asset Value
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New IM Agreement
MREER =

PRC
G

Prosperity Management
REER

Rakarta

Rakarta

Renewed CS Agreement
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Glossary (continued)
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6% 3-year loan note receivable with principal amount of HK$2.00 each issued by ITC Properties
EEWERTZENAEE2008 T26E3FHERERZ R

the period from the 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2018
B20135F 11 A1H®RZE2015F12 318 k2016118 %2018 12 A31 H L HifA

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme established under Mandatory Provident Funds Schemes Ordinance
(Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
WRIE BB % (] 5 485 % 58 il 1 A1 & 5t B 5 0l M a1 1 2 58 il 1 A A& & 5t &l

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules

EWRAMEI0AEZ LM BETABESETESFIHNFETRI

the consolidated net asset value of the Group as reflected in its audited financial statements
REBRBERMBREARRZ 76 EEFRE

the agreement dated 18 July 2013 (as amended by the Supplemental Agreement) entered into between
the Company and GC Capital regarding the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment
manager for the period from 1 November 2013 to 31 December 2015
RAREEEZEEAREZEEEEERARARRAN2013F11A1EE2015F12A31BHHE 2R E
KRN 2013F7 A18H R 2 i (KA I EEET)

the People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual report, excludes Hong Kong, Macau
and Taiwan
FEARLANE  REAFEMES  TREES  RFIRAHE

Prosperity Management Services Limited, a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company

FEBERBERAR  —HARBFBEMKRLZBERAR  AREAABZEENB R A

Rakarta Limited, a limited company incorporated in the BVI

Rakarta Limited " —HIREBEZBESHEMEILZER A A

the agreement dated 21 March 2013 entered into between Prosperity Management and GC Corporate
Services regarding the provision of general back-office administration service to the Group for the period
from 29 January 2013 to 31 December 2015
FHEEEREEMCERGEMNA2013F1A298 20158 12 A3 1A HMAAEEREH] —K%EH
TBARB MM 2013F3 A21 BET S 2 i

share(s) of HK$0.025 each in the share capital of the Company
ARARIRARFRE(EO0.02578 7T 2 I fn

RHEREEBRAR AT
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Shareholder(s)
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Stock Exchange
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Supplemental
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Year
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Year 2014
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2016 IM Agreement
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holder(s) of Share(s)
BHEFEE A

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
BEEDIEST EE 7 REBE R

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEBMERHMBRRAR

the supplemental agreement dated 24 September 2013 and entered into between the Company and GC
Capital to include a high watermark as a pre-condition for any discretionary bonus being payable by the
Company to GC Capital under the New IM Agreement and postponement of the commencement date of
the New IM Agreement to 1 November 2013
RABEIZREERN2013FIA2UBRT L2 AR ABASKUERERRRBENREE
BiREAEEERNEMNEMNRBEALZ LRGN UAREFREERBHENRBAPTEES
2013411 A1H

the year ended 31 December 2015
BHE215F12A318ILFE

the year ended 31 December 2014
HZE2014F12A31MBIEFE

the agreement dated 24 November 2015 entered into between the Company and GC Capital regarding
the appointment of GC Capital as the Company's investment manager for the period from 1 January
2016 to 31 December 2018
RRNRBEZEEARARELEEERSARRNFF20165F1 S 1HRLE2018F 12 A31HIEHHEA 2 &
B2 M 2015F 11 A24 BRI S 2 Wik

Hong Kong Dollar, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

EREEERET

Renminbi, the lawful currency of PRC

PEAEEBARK

United States Dollar, the lawful currency of United States of America
ENBRERBEEEEEET

’I OO Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited
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G E E R B R BEAE R AT
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